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Submitted to the SUNY Charter Schools Institute on:
�

August 1, 2016
�

By Brian Ferguson
�

Brian Ferguson, Executive Director prepared this 2015-16 Accountability Progress 
Report on behalf of the school’s board of trustees: 

Trustee’s Name Board Position 
Jeanette Betancourt EdD. Chairperson (Education, Executive, 

Development committees) 

Melissa Chin Vice-Chairperson (Education, Executive 
committees) 

Maura Fitzgerald Secretary (Finance & Audit, Executive 
committees) 

Charles Guadagnolo Treasurer (Finance & Audit, Facilities 
committees) 

Sara Espanol Member (Education, Development 
committees) 

Olubunmi Emigli Member (Education, Development 
committee) 

Manu Bhagavan PhD Member 

Richard Bogle Member (Facilities committee) 

Brian Ferguson has served as the Executive Director since 2002. 
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INTRODUCTION 

Narrative description of the school, e.g. mission, when it opened, what grades served, 
number of students, demographic characteristics of students, etc. In addition, the 
description may also include key design elements or other unique aspects of the school 
program. 
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Goal 1: Absolute Measure
Each year, 75 percent of all tested students enrolled in at least their second year will 
perform at proficiency on the New York State English language arts examination for 
grades 3-8.  

          
             

            

         

           
             

              
          

  

     
    

  

  
 

 

                                                                          
 

ENGLISH LANGUAGE ARTS 

Goal 1: English Language Arts 
All students attending Our World Neighborhood Charter School will become proficient 
readers and writers of the English Language. 

Background 

Brief narrative discussing English language arts curriculum, instruction, assessment and 
professional development at the school and any important changes to the English 
language arts program or staff prior to or during the 2014-15 school year. 

Method 

The school administered the New York State Testing Program English language arts 
assessment to students in grades 3 through grade 8 in April 2016. Each student’s raw 
score has been converted to a grade-specific scaled score and a performance level. 

The table below summarizes participation information for this year’s test administration. 
The table indicates total enrollment and total number of students tested. It also 
provides a detailed breakdown of those students excluded from the exam. Note that 
this table includes all students according to grade level, even if they have not enrolled in 
at least their second year (defined as enrolled by BEDS day of the previous school 
year). 

2015-16 State English Language Arts Exam 
Number of Students Tested and Not Tested 

Grade 
Total 

Tested 

Not Tested1 Total 
Enrolled 

IEP ELL 
Absen 

t 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
All 

1 Students exempted from this exam according to their Individualized Education Program (IEP), because of English 
Language Learners (ELL) status, or absence for at least some part of the exam. 
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Results 

Brief narrative highlighting results in the data table below that directly addresses the 
measure, i.e. the overall percent of students in at least their second year achieving at 
proficiency. 

Performance on 2015-16 State English Language Arts Exam
�
By All Students and Students Enrolled in At Least Their Second Year
�

Grade 
s 

All OWNCS Students 
Enrolled in at least their 

Second Year 

Percent 
Proficient 

Number 
Tested 

Percent 
Proficient 

Number 
Tested 

3 

4 
5 
6 
7 
8 

All 

Evaluation 

Narrative explicitly stating whether the school met the measure and discussing by how 
much the school fell short of or exceeded the measure, as well as notable performance 
in specific grades and populations. Also, use this section to explain the results in the 
context of the school program, attributing the results to effective practices or problem 
areas. 

Additional Evidence 

Narrative discussing year-to-year trends during the current Accountability Period. This 
discussion shows how the school is making progress towards, or maintaining, a high 
level of performance. The school can use a supplemental table for this section on 
performance disaggregated by number of years in the school. The table shell appears 
on page 66 in the Appendix. 

Also, additional evidence may include other valid and reliable assessment results that 
demonstrate the effectiveness of the school’s instructional program. 

English Language Arts Performance by Grade Level and School Year 

Grad 
e 

Percent of OWNCS Students Enrolled in At Least Their 
Second Year Achieving Proficiency 

2013-14 2014-15 2015-16 

OWN Charter School 2015-16 Accountability Plan Progress Report 
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Goal 1: Absolute Measure
Each year, the school’s aggregate Performance Level Index (“PLI”) on the State 
English language arts exam will meet the Annual Measurable Objective (“AMO”) set 
forth in the state’s NCLB accountability system.

          
            

           
             

          
           

               
                 

  

           
      

 

  
 

     
    

   

                                                                          
 

Percen 
t 

3 

4
�

5
�

6
�

Numbe Numbe 
Number Perce 

Percent r r
Tested nt 

Tested Tested 

7 

8 

All 

Method 

The federal No Child Left Behind law holds schools accountable for making annual 
yearly progress towards enabling all students to be proficient. As a result, the state sets 
an AMO each year to determine if schools are making satisfactory progress toward the 
goal of proficiency in the state’s learning standards in English language arts. To achieve 
this measure, all tested students must have a Performance Level Index (“PLI”) value 
that equals or exceeds the 2015-16 English language arts AMO of 104. The PLI is 
calculated by adding the sum of the percent of all tested students at Levels 2 through 4 
with the sum of the percent of all tested students at Levels 3 and 4. Thus, the highest 
possible PLI is 200.2 

Results 

Brief narrative highlighting results in the data tables that directly address the measure 
by comparing the PLI to this year’s AMO. 

English Language Arts 2015-16 Performance Level Index (PLI) 

Number in 
Cohort 

Percent of Students at Each Performance Level 
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Level 4 

? ? ? ? 

PI = ? + ? + ? = ?
�
? + ? = ?
�

PLI = ?
�
Evaluation 

2 In contrast to SED’s Performance Index, the PLI does not account for year-to-year growth toward proficiency. 
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Goal 1: Comparative Measure
Each year, the percent of all tested students who are enrolled in at least their second 
year and performing at proficiency on the state English language arts exam will be 
greater than that of all students in the same tested grades in the local school district.

             
         

             
              

            
          

     
  

   
   

  
   

  

           
           

  

                                                                          
 

Narrative explicitly stating whether the school met the measure and discussing by how 
much the school fell short of or exceeded the measure, as well as notable performance 
in specific grades and populations. Also, use this section to explain the results in the 
context of the school program, attributing the results to effective practices or problem 
areas. 

Method 

A school compares tested students enrolled in at least their second year to all tested 
students in the surrounding public school district. Comparisons are between the results 
for each grade in which the school had tested students in at least their second year at 
the school and the total result for all students at the corresponding grades in the school 
district.3 

Results 

Brief narrative highlighting results in the data table that directly addresses the measure, 
e.g. the aggregate charter school performance compared to the aggregate district 
performance in the same tested grades. 

2015-16 State English Language Arts Exam
�
Charter School and District Performance by Grade Level
�

Grade 

Percent of Students at Proficiency 
OWNCS Students In At 

Least 2nd Year 
All District 30 Students 

Percent 
Number 
Tested 

Percent 
Number 
Tested 

3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 

All 

Evaluation 

Narrative explicitly stating whether or not the school met the measure, i.e., whether the 
charter school fell short of, equaled or exceed the aggregate district performance and 

3 Schools can acquire these data when the New York State Education Department releases its Access database 
containing grade level ELA and math test results for all schools and districts statewide.  The NYSED announces the 
release of the data on its News Release webpage. 
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by how much. In addition the evaluation may also include a discussion of specific grade 
levels’ comparative performance. 

Additional Evidence 

Narrative provides a discussion of the charter school’s performance in comparison to 
the local district in previous years. In addition, the school can use a supplemental table 
for this section on a comparison of the charter school to selected local schools. The 
table shell appears on page 66 in the Appendix. 
Also, additional evidence may include demographic differences between the school and 
the district as well as compelling reasons for comparing the school to a subset of 
schools within the district. 

English Language Arts Performance of OWNCS and NYC District 30 
by Grade Level and School Year 

Percent of OWNCS Students Enrolled in at Least their Second Year 
Who Are at Proficiency Compared to NYC District 30 Students 

Grade 2013-14 2014-15 2015-16 
District District District 

OWNCS OWNCS OWNCS 
30 30 30 

3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
All 

Goal 1: Comparative Measure 
Each year, the school will exceed its predicted level of performance on the state 
English language arts exam by an Effect Size of 0.3 or above (performing higher than 
expected to a meaningful degree) according to a regression analysis controlling for 
economically disadvantaged students among all public schools in New York State. 

Method 

The Charter Schools Institute conducts a Comparative Performance Analysis, which 
compares the school’s performance to demographically similar public schools state-
wide. The Institute uses a regression analysis to control for the percentage of 
economically disadvantaged students among all public schools in New York State. The 
Institute compares the school’s actual performance to the predicted performance of 
public schools with a similar economically disadvantaged percentage. The difference 
between the schools’ actual and predicted performance, relative to other schools with 
similar economically disadvantaged statistics, produces an Effect Size. An Effect Size 
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of 0.3 or performing higher than expected to a meaningful degree is the requirement for 
achieving this measure. 

Results 

Provide a brief narrative highlighting 2013-14 results in the data table that directly 
addresses the critical data: overall Effect Size. In addition, the discussion may also 
include highlighting individual grade levels and their respective Effect Sizes. 

2015-16 English Language Arts Comparative Performance by Grade Level 

Grade 

Percent 
Economically 
Disadvantage 

d 

Number 
Tested 

Percent of Students 
at Levels 3&4 

Difference 
between Actual 
and Predicted 

Effect 
Size 

Actual Predicted 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 

All 

School’s Overall Comparative Performance: 

Write in Comparative Performance Analysis from report here 

Evaluation 

Narrative explicitly stating whether the school met the measure; i.e. whether the 
school’s aggregate Effect Size exceeded 0.3 and, if not, whether it was at least a 
positive Effect Size. In addition, the narrative may also include specific grade levels’ 
comparative performance. 

Additional Evidence 

Narrative provides a discussion of current and past performance of this comparative 
measure, including trends over time. 

English Language Arts Comparative Performance by School Year 

School Grades Percent Number Actual Predicted Effect 
Year Eligible for Tested Size 

OWN Charter School 2015-16 Accountability Plan Progress Report 
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Goal 1: Growth Measure4 
Each year, under the state’s Growth Model, the school’s mean unadjusted growth 
percentile in English language arts for all tested students in grades 4-8 will be above 
the state’s unadjusted median growth percentile.  

           
            
           

             
              

            
          

           
              

 

            
           

   

             
            

         

         

  

 

 
 

                                                                          
 

Free Lunch/ 
Economically 
Disadvantag 

ed 
2013-14 3-8 
2014-15 3-8 
2015-16 3-8 

Method 

This measure examines the change in performance of the same group of students from 
one year to the next and the progress they are making in comparison to other students 
with the same score in the previous year. The analysis only includes students who took 
the state exam in 2013-14 and also have a state exam score from 2012-13 including 
students who were retained in the same grade. Students with the same 2012-13 score 
are ranked by their 2013-14 score and assigned a percentile based on their relative 
growth in performance (student growth percentile). Students’ growth percentiles are 
aggregated school-wide to yield a school’s mean growth percentile. In order for a 
school to perform above the statewide median, it must have a mean growth percentile 
greater than 50. 

Given the timing of the state’s release of Growth Model data, the 2014-15 analysis is 
not yet available. This report contains 2013-14 results, the most recent Growth Model 
data available.5 

Results 

Provide a brief narrative highlighting 2013-14 results in the data table that directly 
addresses the critical data: the school’s mean growth percentile. In addition, the 
discussion may also include highlighting individual grade levels and their respective 
percentiles. 

2015-16 English Language Arts Mean Growth Percentile by Grade Level 

Grade 

Mean Growth 
Percentile 

School 
Statewide 

Median 

4 See Guidelines for Creating a SUNY Accountability Plan for an explanation. 
5 Schools can acquire these data from the NYSED’s Business Portal: portal.nysed.gov. 
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Grade 
Mean Growth 

Percentile 
4 50.0 
5 50.0 
6 50.0 
7 50.0 
8 50.0 

All 50.0 

Evaluation
�

Narrative explicitly stating whether the school met the measure; i.e. whether the 
school’s overall mean growth percentile is greater than the state median of the 50th 

percentile. In addition, the narrative may also include discussion of specific grade-level 
results. 

Additional Evidence 

Narrative provides a discussion of current and past performance in comparison to the 
statewide average. 

English Language Arts Mean Growth Percentile by Grade Level and School Year 

Grad 
e 

Mean Growth Percentile 

2013-14 2014-15 
2015-

16 
Statewide 
Median 

4 50.0 
5 50.0 
6 50.0 

7 50.0 

8 50.0 

All 50.0 

Summary of the English Language Arts Goal 

Present a narrative providing an overview of which measures the school achieved, as 
well as an overall discussion of its attainment of this Accountability Plan goal. 

Type Measure Outcome 

Absolute 
Each year, 75 percent of all tested students who are enrolled in at 
least their second year will perform at proficiency on the New York 
State English language arts exam for grades 3-8. 

Achieved/ 
Did Not 
Achieve 

Absolute 

Each year, the school’s aggregate Performance Level Index (PLI) on 
the state English language arts exam will meet that year’s Annual 
Measurable Objective (AMO) set forth in the state’s NCLB 
accountability system. 

Achieved/ 
Did Not 
Achieve 

Comparativ 
e 

Each year, the percent of all tested students who are enrolled in at 
least their second year and performing at proficiency on the state 
English language arts exam will be greater than that of students in 
the same tested grades in the local school district. 

Achieved/ 
Did Not 
Achieve 

Comparativ Each year, the school will exceed its predicted level of performance Achieved/ 

OWN Charter School 2015-16 Accountability Plan Progress Report 
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Goal 2:  Absolute Measure
Each year, 75 percent of all tested students enrolled in at least their second year will 
perform at proficiency on the New York State mathematics examination for grades 3-8. 

         
              

           

         

           
             

              
     

                                                                          
 

e 

on the state English language arts exam by an Effect Size of 0.3 or 
above (performing higher than expected to a small degree) according 
to a regression analysis controlling for economically disadvantaged 
students among all public schools in New York State. (Using 2013-14 
school district results.) 

Did Not 
Achieve 

Growth 

Each year, under the state’s Growth Model the school’s mean 
unadjusted growth percentile in English language arts for all tested 
students in grades 4-8 will be above the state’s unadjusted median 
growth percentile. 

Did Not 
Achieve 

Achieved/ 

Action Plan 

Narrative explaining what specific steps the school will take to maintain or improve 
academic performance based on the specific results associated with this goal, focusing 
in particular on strategic interventions including providing enhanced support or program 
revisions for explicit grades, cohorts or sub-populations. 

MATHEMATICS 

Goal 2: Mathematics 
All students attending Our World Neighborhood Charter School will demonstrate competency 
in their understanding and application of mathematical computation and problem solving. 

Background 

Brief narrative discussing mathematics curriculum, instruction, assessment and 
professional development at the school and any important changes to the mathematics 
program or staff prior to or during the 2014-15 school year. 

Method 

The school administered the New York State Testing Program mathematics assessment 
to students in grade 3 through grade 8 in April 2016. Each student’s raw score has 
been converted to a grade-specific scaled score and a performance level. 

The table below summarizes participation information for this year’s test administration. 
The table indicates total enrollment and total number of students tested. It also 
provides a detailed breakdown of those students excluded from the exam. Note that 
this table includes all students according to grade level, even if they have not enrolled in 
at least their second year. 
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2015-16 State Mathematics Exam
�
Number of Students Tested and Not Tested
�

Grade 
Total 

Tested 

Not Tested6 Total 
Enrolled 

IEP ELL 
Absen 

t 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
All 

Results 

Brief narrative highlighting results in the data table below that directly addresses the 
measure, i.e. the overall percent of students in at least their second year achieving at 
proficiency. 

Performance on 2015-16 State Mathematics Exam
�
By All Students and Students Enrolled in At Least Their Second Year
�

Grade 
s 

All OWNCS Students 
Enrolled in at least their 

Second Year 

Percent 
Proficient 

Number 
Tested 

Percent 
Proficient 

Number 
Tested 

3 

4 
5 
6 
7 
8 

All 

Evaluation 

Narrative explicitly stating whether the school met the measure and discussing by how 
much the school fell short of or exceeded the measure, as well as notable performance 
in specific grades and populations. Also, use this section to explain the results in the 
context of the school program, attributing the results to effective practices or problem 
areas. 

6 Students exempted from this exam according to their Individualized Education Program (IEP), because of English 
Language Learners (ELL) status, or absence for at least some part of the exam. 
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Goal 2:  Absolute Measure
Each year, the school’s aggregate Performance Level Index (PLI) on the State 
mathematics exam will meet the Annual Measurable Objective (AMO) set forth in the 
state’s NCLB accountability system.

          
            

           
           

           
          

                
                

   

                                                                          
 

Additional Evidence 

Narrative discussing year-to-year trends during the current Accountability Period. This 
discussion shows how the school is making progress towards, or maintaining, a high 
level of performance. The school can use a supplemental table for this section on 
performance disaggregated by number of years in the school. The table shell appears 
on page 66 in the Appendix. 

Also, additional evidence may include other valid and reliable assessment results that 
demonstrate the effectiveness of the school’s instructional program. 

Mathematics Performance by Grade Level and School Year 

Percent of OWNCS Students Enrolled in At Least Their 
Second Year Achieving Proficiency 

Grad 2013-14 2014-15 2015-16 
e Numbe Numbe 

Percen Number Perce 
Percent r r 

t Tested nt 
Tested Tested 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

All 

Method 

The federal No Child Left Behind law holds schools accountable for making annual 
yearly progress towards enabling all students to be proficient. As a result, the state sets 
an AMO each year to determine if schools are making satisfactory progress toward the 
goal of proficiency in the state’s learning standards in mathematics. To achieve this 
measure, all tested students must have a Performance Level Index (PLI) value that 
equals or exceeds the 2015-16 mathematics AMO of 101. The PLI is calculated by 
adding the sum of the percent of all tested students at Levels 2 through 4 with the sum 
of the percent of all tested students at Levels 3 and 4. Thus, the highest possible PLI is 

7 In contrast to NYSED’s Performance Index, the PLI does not account for year-to-year growth toward proficiency. 
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Goal 2:  Comparative Measure
Each year, the percent of all tested students who are enrolled in at least their second 
year and performing at proficiency on the state mathematics exam will be greater than 
that of all students in the same tested grades in the local school district.

           
             

             
             

    

            
          

     

 
  

                                                                          
 

Results 

Brief narrative highlighting results in the data tables that directly address the measure 
by comparing the PLI to this year’s AMO. 

Mathematics 2015-16 Performance Level Index (PLI) 

Number in 
Cohort 

Percent of Students at Each Performance Level 
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Level 4 

? ? ? ? 

PI = ? + ? + ? = ?
�
? + ? = ?
�

PLI = ?
�

Evaluation 

Narrative explicitly stating whether the school met the measure and discussing by how 
much the school fell short of or exceeded the measure, as well as notable performance 
in specific grades and populations. Also, use this section to explain the results in the 
context of the school program, attributing the results to effective practices or problem 
areas. 

Method 

A school compares the performance of tested students enrolled in at least their second 
year to that of all tested students in the surrounding public school district. Comparisons 
are between the results for each grade in which the school had tested students in at 
least their second year at the school and the total result for all students at the 
corresponding grades in the school district.8 

Results 

Brief narrative highlighting results in the data table that directly addresses the measure, 
e.g. the aggregate charter school performance compared to the aggregate district 
performance in the same tested grades. 

8 Schools can acquire these data when the New York State Education Department releases its database containing 
grade level ELA and math test results for all schools and districts statewide. The NYSED announces the release of 
the data on its News Release webpage. 
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2015-16 State Mathematics Exam
�
OWNCS and NYC District 30 Performance by Grade Level
�

Grade 

Percent of Students at Proficiency 
OWNCS Students In At 

Least 2nd Year 
All NYC District 30 

Students 

Percent 
Number 
Tested 

Percent 
Number 
Tested 

3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 

All 

Evaluation 

Narrative explicitly stating whether or not the school met the measure; i.e., whether the 
charter school fell short of, equaled or exceeded the aggregate district performance and 
by how much. In addition the evaluation may also include a discussion of specific grade 
levels’ comparative performance. 

Additional Evidence 

Narrative provides a discussion of the charter school’s performance in comparison to 
the local district in previous years. In addition, the school can use a supplemental table 
for this section on a comparison of the charter school to selected local schools. The 
table shell appears on page 66 in the Appendix. 

Also, additional evidence may include demographic differences between the school and 
the district as well as compelling reasons for comparing the school to a subset of 
schools within the district. 

Mathematics Performance of OWNCS and NYC District 30 
by Grade Level and School Year 

Grade 

Percent of Students Enrolled in at Least their Second Year Who Are 
at Proficiency Compared to NYC District 30 Students 

2013-14 2014-15 2015-16 

OWNCS District 30 OWNCS 
District 

30 
OWNCS 

District 
30 

3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
All 
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Goal 2: Comparative Measure 
Each year, the school will exceed its predicted level of performance on the state 
mathematics exam by an Effect Size of 0.3 or above (performing higher than expected 
to a meaningful degree) according to a regression analysis controlling for 
economically disadvantaged students among all public schools in New York State. 

Method 

The Charter Schools Institute conducts a Comparative Performance Analysis, which 
compares the school’s performance to demographically similar public schools state-
wide. The Institute uses a regression analysis to control for the percentage of 
economically disadvantaged students among all public schools in New York State. The 
Institute compares the school’s actual performance to the predicted performance of 
public schools with a similar economically disadvantaged percentage. The difference 
between the schools’ actual and predicted performance, relative to other schools with 
similar economically disadvantaged statistics, produces an Effect Size. An Effect Size 
of 0.3 or performing higher than expected to a meaningful degree is the requirement for 
achieving this measure. 

Given the timing of the state’s release of economically disadvantaged data and the 
demands of the data analysis, the 2014-15 analysis is not yet available. This report 
contains 2013-14 results, the most recent Comparative Performance Analysis available. 

Results 

Provide a brief narrative highlighting 2013-14 results in the data table that directly 
addresses the critical data: overall Effect Size. In addition, the discussion may also 
include highlighting individual grade levels and their respective Effect Sizes. 

2015-16 Mathematics Comparative Performance by Grade Level 

Percent Percent of Students Difference 
Economically Number Effect 

Grade at Levels 3&4 between Actual 
Disadvantage Tested Size 

and Predicted 
d Actual Predicted 

3 
4
�
5
�
6
�
7
�
8
�

All
�

School’s Overall Comparative Performance: 

Write in Comparative Performance Analysis from report here 

Evaluation 
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Goal 2: Growth Measure9 
Each year, under the state’s Growth Model, the school’s mean unadjusted growth 
percentile in mathematics for all tested students in grades 4-8 will be above the state’s 
unadjusted median growth percentile.  

           
            
           

              
              

           
          

           
              

 

            
           

   

 
 

                                                                          
 

Narrative explicitly stating whether the school met the measure; i.e. whether the 
school’s aggregate Effect Size exceeded 0.3 and, if not, whether it was at least a 
positive Effect Size. In addition, the narrative may also include specific grade levels’ 
comparative performance. 

Additional Evidence 

Narrative provides a discussion of current and past performance on this comparative 
measure, including trends over time. 

Mathematics Comparative Performance by School Year 

Percent 
Eligible for 

School Free Lunch/ Number Effect 
Grades	� Actual Predicted 

Year	� Economically Tested Size 
Disadvantag 

ed
�
2013-14 3-8
�
2014-15 3-8
�
2015-16 3-8
�

Method 

This measure examines the change in performance of the same group of students from 
one year to the next and the progress they are making in comparison to other students 
with the same score in the previous year. The analysis only includes students who took 
the state exam in 2013-14 and also have a state exam score in 2012-13 including 
students who were retained in the same grade. Students with the same 2012-13 scores 
are ranked by their 2013-14 scores and assigned a percentile based on their relative 
growth in performance (student growth percentile). Students’ growth percentiles are 
aggregated school-wide to yield a school’s mean growth percentile. In order for a 
school to perform above the statewide median, it must have a mean growth percentile 
greater than 50. 

Given the timing of the state’s release of Growth Model data, the 2014-15 analysis is 
not yet available. This report contains 2013-14 results, the most recent Growth Model 
data available.10 

9 See Guidelines for Creating a SUNY Accountability Plan for an explanation. 
10 Schools can acquire these data from the NYSED’s business portal: portal.nysed.gov. 
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Provide a brief narrative highlighting 2013-14 results in the data table that directly 
addresses the critical data: the school’s mean growth percentile. In addition, the 
discussion may also include highlighting individual grade levels and their respective 
percentiles. 

2015-16 Mathematics Mean Growth Percentile by Grade Level 

Grade 

Mean Growth 
Percentile 

School 
Statewide 

Median 
4 50.0 
5 50.0 
6 50.0 
7 50.0 
8 50.0 

All 50.0 

Evaluation
�

Narrative explicitly stating whether the school met the measure; i.e. whether the 
school’s overall mean growth percentile is greater than the state median of the 50th 

percentile. In addition, the narrative may also include discussion of specific grade-level 
results. 

Additional Evidence 

Narrative provides a discussion of current and past performance in comparison to the 
statewide average. 

Mathematics Mean Growth Percentile by Grade Level and School Year 

Grad 
e 

Mean Growth Percentile 

2013-14 2014-15 
2015-

16 
Statewide 

Median 
4 50.0 
5 50.0 
6 50.0 
7 50.0 

8 50.0 

All 50.0 

Summary of the Mathematics Goal 

Present a narrative providing an overview of which measures the school achieved, as 
well as an overall discussion of its attainment of this Accountability Plan goal. 
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Goal 3: Absolute Measure
Each year, 75 percent of all tested students enrolled in at least their second year will 
perform at proficiency on the New York State science examination.

           
              

                                                                          
 

Type Measure Outcome 

Absolute 
Each year, 75 percent of all tested students who are enrolled in at 
least their second year will perform at proficiency on the New York 
State mathematics exam for grades 3-8. 

Achieved/ 
Did Not 

Absolute 
Each year, the school’s aggregate Performance Level Index (PLI) on 
the state mathematics exam will meet that year’s Annual Measurable 
Objective (AMO) set forth in the state’s NCLB accountability system. 

Did Not 

Comparativ 
e 

Each year, the percent of all tested students who are enrolled in at 
least their second year and performing at proficiency on the state 
mathematics exam will be greater than that of students in the same 
tested grades in the local school district. 

Achieved/ 
Did Not 
Achieve 

Comparativ 
e 

Each year, the school will exceed its predicted level of performance 
on the state mathematics exam by an Effect Size of 0.3 or above 
(performing higher than expected to a small degree) according to a 
regression analysis controlling for economically disadvantaged 
students among all public schools in New York State. (Using 2013-14 
school district results.) 

Did Not 
Achieve 

Growth 

Each year, under the state’s Growth Model the school’s mean 
unadjusted growth percentile in mathematics for all tested students in 
grades 4-8 will be above the state’s unadjusted median growth 
percentile. 

Did Not 
Achieve 

Achieved/ 

Achieved/ 

Action Plan 

Narrative explaining what specific steps the school will take to maintain or improve 
academic performance based on the specific results associated with this goal, focusing 
in particular on strategic interventions including providing enhanced support or program 
revisions for explicit grades, cohorts or sub-populations. 
SCIENCE 

Goal 3: Science 
All students attending the Our World Neighborhood Charter School will become proficient in 
their understanding and use of Science. 

Background 

Brief narrative discussing science curriculum, instruction, assessment and professional 
development at the school and any important changes to the science program or staff. 

Method 

The school administered the New York State Testing Program science assessment to 
students in 4th and 8th grade in spring 2015. The school converted each student’s raw 
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score to a performance level and a grade-specific scaled score. The criterion for 
success on this measure requires students enrolled in at least their second year to 
score at proficiency. 

Results 

Brief narrative highlighting results in the data table below that directly addresses the 
measure, i.e. the overall percent of students in at least their second year achieving 
proficiency. 

OWNCS Performance on 2015-16 State Science Exam
�
By All Students and Students Enrolled in At Least Their Second Year
�

Grade 

Percent of Students at Proficiency 
OWNCS Students In At 

Least 2nd Year 
All NYC District 30 

Students 
Percent 

Proficient 
Number 
Tested 

Percent 
Proficient 

Number 
Tested 

4 

8 

Evaluation 

Narrative explicitly stating whether the school met the measure and discussing by how 
much the school fell short of or exceeded the measure, as well as notable performance 
in specific grades and populations. Also, use this section to explain the results in the 
context of the school program, attributing the results to effective practices or problem 
areas. 

Additional Evidence 

Narrative discussing year-to-year trends during the current Accountability Period. This 
discussion shows how the school is making progress towards, or maintaining, a high 
level of performance. The school can use a supplemental table for this section on 
performance disaggregated by number of years in the school. The table shell appears 
on page 66 in the Appendix. 

Also, additional evidence may include other valid and reliable assessment results that 
demonstrate the effectiveness of the science program. 

Science Performance by Grade Level and School Year 

Grad 
e 

Percent of OWNCS Students Enrolled in At Least Their 
Second Year at Proficiency 

2013-14 2014-15 2015-16 
Percent 
Proficien 

t 

Numbe 
r 

Tested 

Perce 
nt 

Numbe 
r 

Tested 

Percent 
Proficien 

t 

Numbe 
r 

Tested 
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Goal 3: Comparative Measure
Each year, the percent of all tested students enrolled in at least their second year and 
performing at proficiency on the state science exam will be greater than that of all 
students in the same tested grades in the local school district.

           
         

             
         

            
             

 

 

   
   

  
    

    

           
            

     

 

         
      

    
     

           
       

                                                                          
 

4 

8 

All 

Method 

The school compares tested students enrolled in at least their second year to all tested 
students in the surrounding public school district. Comparisons are between the results 
for each grade in which the school had tested students in at least their second year and 
the results for the respective grades in the local school district. 

Results 

Brief narrative highlighting results in the data table that directly addresses the measure; 
e.g. the charter school performance compared to the district performance in the same 
tested grades. 

2015-16 NY State Science Exam
�
OWNCS and NYC District 30 Performance by Grade Level
�

Grade 

Percent of Students at Proficiency 
OWNCS Students In At 

Least 2nd Year 
All NYC District 30 

Students 
Percent 

Proficient 
Number 
Tested 

Percent 
Proficient 

Number 
Tested 

4 
8 

Evaluation 

Narrative explicitly stating whether or not the school met the measure; i.e. whether the 
charter school fell short of, equaled or exceeded the district performance in each grade 
and by how much. 

Additional Evidence 

Narrative provides a discussion of the charter school’s performance in comparison to 
the local district in previous years. 

Science Performance of OWNCS and NYC District 30 
by Grade Level and School Year 

Grade Percent of OWNCS Students at Proficiency and Enrolled in At Least their 
Second Year Compared to NYC District 30 Students 

2013-14 2014-15 2015-16 

OWN Charter School 2015-16 Accountability Plan Progress Report 
Page 22 



    

    

           
         

         
         
   

  

         
         
            

        
  

 

          
        

       
     

    

 

  
            

     

   
      

           
             
   

            
       

         
             

          

                                                                          
 

OWNCS District 30 OWNCS District 30 OWNCS District 30 
4 
8 

All 

Summary of the Science Goal 

Present a narrative providing an overview of which measures the school achieved, as 
well as an overall discussion of its attainment of this Accountability Plan goal. 

Type Measure Outcome 

Absolute 
Each year, 75 percent of all tested students enrolled in 
at least their second year will perform at proficiency on 
the New York State examination. 

Achieved/ 
Did Not Achieve 

Comparative 

Each year, the percent of all tested students enrolled in 
at least their second year and performing at proficiency 
on the state exam will be greater than that of all students 
in the same tested grades in the local school district. 

Achieved/ 
Did Not Achieve 

Action Plan 

Narrative explaining what specific steps the school will take to improve or maintain 
academic performance based on the specific results and patterns associated with this 
goal, focusing in particular on strategic interventions including providing enhanced 
support or program revisions for explicit grades, cohorts, or student sub-populations 
based on the data presented. 

NCLB 

Goal 4: NCLB 
All students attending the Our World Neighborhood Charter School will become proficient in 
their understanding and use of Science. 

Goal 4: Absolute Measure 
Under the state’s NCLB accountability system, the school’s Accountability Status is in 
good standing: the state has not identified the school as a Focus School nor 
determined that it has met the criteria to be identified as school requiring a local 
assistance plan. 

Method 

Because all students are expected to meet the state's learning standards, the federal 
No Child Left Behind legislation stipulates that various sub-populations and 
demographic categories of students among all tested students must meet state 
proficiency standards. New York, like all states, established a system for making these 
determinations for its public schools. Each year the state issues School Report Cards. 
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The report cards indicate each school’s status under the state’s No Child Left Behind 
(NCLB) accountability system. 

Results 

Our World Neighborhood Charter School has been designated a school in good 
standing by the NY State Education Department for the 2015-16 school year. 

The table below shows that since 2013, Our World Neighborhood Charter School has 
been designated as a school in good standing thus meeting the overall requirements of 
NCLB. 

NCLB Status by Year 

Year Status 
2013-14 Good Standing 
2014-15 Good Standing 
2015-16 Good Standing 
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Mathematics Regents Passing Rate with a Score of 65/80
�
by Fourth Year Accountability Cohort11 

Cohort 
Designatio 

n 

Number 
in 

Cohort 

Percent Passing 
with a score of 65 / 

80 
2009 
2010 
2011 

Evaluation 

Narrative explicitly stating whether the school met the measure and discussing by how 
much the school fell short of or exceeded the measure and notable performance in 
specific cohorts. Also, use this section to discuss the results in the context of the school 
program, attributing the results to effective practices or problem areas. 

Goal 2: Absolute Measure 
Each year, 75 percent of students in the high school Accountability Cohort who did not 
score proficient on the New York State 8th grade mathematics exam will score at least 
65 on a New York State Regents mathematics exam by the completion of their fourth 
year in the cohort. 

REQUIRED FOR ACCOUNTABILITY PLANS DEVELOPED PRIOR TO 2012-13 

(§) Each year, 65 percent of students in the high school Accountability Cohort who did not 
score proficient on their New York State 8th grade math exam will meet the college and 
career ready standard (currently scoring 80 on a New York State Regents math exam) by 
the completion of their fourth year in the cohort. 

REQUIRED FOR ACCOUNTABILITY PLANS DEVELOPED IN 2012-13 OR LATER 

Method 

The school demonstrates the effectiveness of its mathematics program by enabling 
students who were not meeting proficiency standards in the eighth grade to meet the 
mathematics requirement for graduation with a Regents diploma / the college and 
career readiness standard. 

Results 

11 Based on the highest score for each student on the Mathematics Regents exam 
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Brief narrative highlighting results in the data table that directly addresses the measure; 
i.e., the percent of students in the 2010 Cohort who have passed the exam with a 
comparison to previous years’ performance. 

Indicate 65 or 80 passing score 

Mathematics Regents Passing Rate with a Score of 65 / 80 among Students 
Evaluation 

Narrative explicitly stating whether the school met the measure and discussing by how 
much the school fell short of or exceeded the measure and notable performance in 
specific cohorts. Also, use this section to discuss the results in the context of the school 
program, attributing the results to effective practices or problem areas. 

Goal 2: Absolute Measure 
Each year, the Accountability Performance Level (APL) on a Regents mathematics 
exam of students completing their fourth year in the Accountability Cohort will meet 
the Annual Measurable Objective (AMO) set forth in the state’s NCLB accountability 
system. 

SAME FOR ALL SCHOOLS 

Method 

In receiving a waiver for its federal No Child Left Behind accountability system, the State 
Education Department now law holds high schools accountable for making annual 
yearly progress towards meeting college and career readiness standards. See page 72 
of SED’s ESEA waiver application for the high school AMOs: 
http://www.p12.nysed.gov/accountability/documents/NYSESEAFlexibilityWaiver_REVIS 
ED.pdf 
The AMO continues to be SED’s basis for determining if schools are making satisfactory 
progress toward the annual goal. To achieve this measure, all tested students in the 
Accountability Cohort must have an Accountability Performance Level (APL) that equals 
or exceeds 2014-15 mathematics AMO of 154. 

The APL is calculated by adding the sum of the percent of students in the Accountability 
Cohort at Levels 2 through 4 to the sum of the percent of students at Level 3 and 4. 
Thus, the highest possible APL is 200. The Regents exams are scored on a scale from 
0 to 100; 0 to 64 is Level 1, 65 to 79 is Level 2, 80 to 89 is Level 3, and 90 to 100 is 
Level 4. The Regents Common Core exams in mathematics are scored on a scale from 
0 to 100; 0 to 64 is level 1; 65 to 73 is level 2, 74 to 84 is level 3, and 85 to 100 is level 
4. 

Results 

Brief narrative highlighting results in the data table that directly addresses the measure. 
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Evaluation 

Narrative explicitly stating whether the school met the measure, by how much the 
school fell short of or exceeded the measure. This section can also be used to explain 
the results in the context of the school program, attributing the results to effective 
practices or problem areas. 

Additional Evidence 

Provide narrative discussing additional analysis of the data such as trends over time, or 
the interim performance of cohorts that have not yet reached their fourth year, showing 
the school is making progress towards or maintaining a high level of performance. 

Goal 2: Comparative Measure 
Each year, the percent to students in the high school Accountability Cohort passing a 
Regents mathematics exam with a score of 65 or above will exceed that of the high 
school Accountability Cohort from the local school district. 

REQUIRED FOR ACCOUNTABILITY PLANS DEVELOPED PRIOR TO 2012-13 

(§) Each year, the Accountability Performance Level (APL) in mathematics of students in the 
fourth year of their high school Accountability Cohort will exceed the APL of comparable 
students from the local school district. 

REQUIRED FOR ACCOUNTABILITY PLANS DEVELOPED IN 2012-13 OR LATER 

Method 

The school compares the performance of students in their fourth year in the charter 
school Accountability Cohort to that of the respective cohort of students in the local 
school district. Given that students may take Regents exam up through the summer of 
their fourth year, the school presents most recently available school district results.12 

Results 

Provide brief narrative highlighting results in the data table that directly addresses the
�
measure.
�
Select the appropriate table depending on Accountability Plan.
�

Summary of the High School Mathematics Goal 13 

Present a narrative providing an overview of which measures the school achieved, as 
well as an overall discussion of its attainment of this Accountability Plan goal. 

12 The New York State Report Card provides the district results for students scoring at or above 65.
�
13 If the school includes a middle school component, add these measures to the subject area goal for the younger
�
grades.
�
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Use the first summary if the Accountability Plan is prior to 2012-13; use the second if it 
is from 2012-13 or later.
�

Type Measure (Accountability Plan Prior to 2012-13) Outcome 

Absolute 
Each year, 75 percent of students in the high school Accountability 
Cohort will score at least 65 on a New York State Regents 
mathematics exam by the completion of their fourth year in the cohort. 

Achieved/ 
Did Not 
Achieve 

Each year, 75 percent of students in the high school Accountability 
Cohort will did not score proficient on the New York State 8th grade 
mathematics exam will score at least 65 on a New York State Regents 
mathematics exam by the completion of their fourth year in the cohort. 
Each year, the Accountability Performance Level (APL) on the 
Regents English exam of students completing their fourth year in the 
Accountability Cohort will meet the Annual Measurable Objective 
(AMO) set forth in the state’s NCLB accountability system. 
Each year, the percent to students in the high school Accountability 
Cohort passing a New York State Regents mathematics exam with a 
score of 65 or above will exceed that of the high school Accountability 
Cohort from the local school district. (Using 2013-14 school district 

Achieved/ 

Type Measure (Accountability Plan from 2012-13 or later) Outcome 

Absolute 

(§) Each year, 65 percent of students in the high school Accountability 
Cohort will meet the college and career ready standard (currently 
scoring 80 on a New York State Regents mathematics exam) by the 
completion of their fourth year in the cohort. 

Achieved/ 
Did Not 
Achieve 

results.) 

(§) Each year, 65 percent of students in the high school Accountability 
Cohort who did not score proficient on their New York State 8th grade 
mathematics exam will meet the college and career ready standard 
(currently scoring 80 on a New York State Regents mathematics 
exam) by the completion of their fourth year in the cohort. 
Each year, the Accountability Performance Level (APL) on the 
Regents English exam of students completing their fourth year in the 
Accountability Cohort will meet the Annual Measurable Objective 
(AMO) set forth in the state’s NCLB accountability system. 
(§) Each year, students in the high school Total Cohort will exceed the 
predicted pass rate on a New York State Regents mathematics exam 
by an Effect Size of 0.3 or above (performing higher than expected to 
a small degree) according to a regression analysis controlling for 
economically disadvantaged students among all high schools in New 
York State. 
(§) Each year, the Accountability Performance Level (APL) on a New 
York State Regents mathematics exam of students in the fourth year of 
their high school Accountability Cohort will exceed the APL of 
comparable students from the local school district. (Using 2013-14 
school district results.) 

Absolute 

Absolute 

Comparativ 
e 

Absolute 

Absolute 

Comparativ 
e 

Comparativ 
e 

Achieved/ 
Did Not
�
Achieve
�

Achieved/ 
Did Not
�
Achieve
�

Achieved/ 
Did Not
�
Achieve
�

Did Not
�
Achieve
�

Achieved/ 
Did Not
�
Achieve
�

N/A
�

Achieved/ 
Did Not
�
Achieve
�

Action Plan
�

Narrative explaining what specific steps the school will take to improve or maintain 
academic performance based on the specific results and patterns associated with this 
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Goal 3: Absolute Measure
Each year, 75 percent of students in the high school Accountability Cohort will score at 
least 65 on a New York State Regents science exam by the completion of their fourth 
year in the cohort.

         
           

          
               

          
           

        
          

            
               

     
        
     

   
 

  
   

            
             

                                                                          
 

goal, focusing in particular on strategic interventions including providing enhanced 
support or program revisions for explicit grades, cohorts, or student sub-populations 
based on the data presented. 

Include the following section under the Accountability Plan science goal. 

SCIENCE 

Method 

New York State administers multiple high school science assessments; current Regent 
exams are Living Environment, Earth Science, Chemistry and Physics. The school 
administered Living Environment, Earth Science, Chemistry and Physics. It scores 
Regents on a scale from 0 to 100; students must score at least 65 to pass. This 
measure requires students in each Accountability Cohort to pass any one of the 
Regents science exams by their fourth year in the cohort. Students may have taken a 
particular Regents science exam multiple times or have taken multiple science exams. 
Students have until the summer of their fourth year to pass a science exam. 

Results 

Brief narrative highlighting results in the data table that directly addresses the measure; 
i.e., the percent of students in the 2011 Cohort who have passed the exam with a 
comparison to previous years’ performance. 

Science Regents Passing Rate with a Score of 65 
by Fourth Year Accountability Cohort14 

Cohort 
Designation 

Number in 
Cohort 

Percent 
Passing with 

a score of 
65 

2009 
2010 
2011 

Evaluation 

Narrative explicitly stating whether the school met the measure and discussing by how 
much the school fell short of or exceeded the measure and notable performance in 

14 Based on the highest score for each student on any science Regents exam 
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Goal 3: Comparative Measure
Each year, the percent to students in the high school Total Cohort passing a Regents 
science exam with a score of 65 or above will exceed that of the high school Total 
Cohort from the local school district.

         
                
            

         

            

    
         

  
    

            
             

            
          

 

 

                                                                          
 

specific cohorts. Also, use this section to discuss the results in the context of the school 
program, attributing the results to effective practices or problem areas. 

Additional Evidence 

Provide narrative discussing passing rates on individual assessments, and additional 
analysis of the data such as performance of cohorts that have not yet completed their 
fourth year, showing the school is making progress towards meeting the measure’s 
target. 

Method 

The school compares the performance of students in their fourth year in the charter 
school high school Total Cohort to that of the respective cohort of students in the local 
school district. Given that students may take Regents exam up through the summer of 
their fourth year, the school presents most recently available district results. 

Results 

Provide brief narrative highlighting results in the data table that directly addresses the 
measure. 

Science Regents Passing Rate
�
of the High School Total Cohort by Charter School and School District 


Cohort 
Charter School School District 

Percent 
Passing 

Cohort 
Size 

Percent 
Passing 

Cohort 
Size 

2009 
2010 
2011 

Evaluation 

Narrative explicitly stating whether the school met the measure and discussing by how 
much the school fell short of or exceeded the measure, and notable performance in 
specific cohorts and populations. This section can also be used to explain the results in 
the context of the school program, attributing the results to effective practices or 
problem areas. 

Additional Evidence 
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Narrative discussing additional analysis of the data such as trends over time, or the 
interim performance of cohorts that have not yet reached their fourth, showing year the 
school is making progress towards or maintaining a high level of performance. 
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Include the following section as a separate Accountability Plan subject area goal 
following the science section. 
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Goal S: Absolute Measure
Each year two-thirds of parents will demonstrate satisfaction with the school’s 
program based on a parent satisfaction survey.

           
            

     

     
 

    

     

     

   

  

             
        

                                                                          
 

APPENDIX B: OPTIONAL GOALS
�

The following section contains a Parent Satisfaction optional goal, as well as examples 
of possible optional measures. 

Goal 5: Parent Satisfaction 
Parents and students at OWN Charter will indicate satisfaction with the school’s educational 
programs. 

Method 

Provide a narrative explaining how the school developed, administered, collected and 
analyzed the survey. The school presents results as a percentage of all families in the 
school, not as a percentage of respondents only. 

Results 

Provide a narrative of parents’ responses. 

2014-15 Parent Satisfaction Survey Response Rate 

Number of 
Responses 

Number of 
Families 

Response 
Rate 

## ## % 

2014-15 Parent Satisfaction on Key Survey Results
�

Item 

Percent of 
Responden 
ts Satisfied 

% 
% 
% 
% 
% 

Evaluation 

Provide a narrative explicitly stating whether or not the school met the measure with a 
discussion of individual items, changes from previous years, areas of concern, etc. 
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Goal S: Absolute Measure
Each year, 90 percent of all students enrolled during the course of the year return the 
following September.

Method

Provide a narrative explaining how students are tracked year to year

Results

Present a narrative describing number of students in various categories and the 
retention rate.

2015-16 Student Retention Rate

2013 14 
Enrollment

Number of 
Students Who 
Graduated in 

2013 14

Number of 
Students Who 

Returned in 2014
15

Retention Rate
2014 15 Re enrollment ÷ 

(2013 14 Enrollment  
Graduates)

# # # %

Evaluation

Provide a narrative explicitly stating whether or not the school met the measure and 
how close the retention rate was to the target.

Additional Evidence

Year Retention 
Rate

2013 14 %
2014 15 %
2015 16

Goal S: Absolute Measure
Each year the school will have a daily attendance rate of at least 95 percent.

          
  

        

                                                                          
 

-

-
-

- -
- – 

-
-
-

Method 

Provide a narrative explaining how the school tracks student attendance and calculates 
its daily attendance rate. 

Results 

Provide a narrative describing the year’s attendance rate. 
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Evaluation 

Provide a narrative explicitly stating whether or not the school met the measure and 
how close the attendance rate was to the target. 

Additional Evidence 

Year 
Average Daily 

Attendance Rate 
2013-14 % 
2014-15 % 
2015-16 
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Independent Auditor’s Report on Financial Statements 
and Supplementary Information 

Board of Trustees 

Our World Neighborhood Charter School 

Report on the Financial Statements 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Our World Neighborhood Charter 

School, which comprise the balance sheet as of as of June 30, 2016 and 2015, and the related 

statements of activities, and cash flows for the years then ended, and the related notes to the 

financial statements. 

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements 

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial 

statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States 

of America; this includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control 

relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from 

material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

Auditor’s Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. 

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the 

United States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in 

Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. 

Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance 

about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement. 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and 

disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s 

judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial 

statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor 

considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the 

financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the 

circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the 

entity’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes 

evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of 

significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall 

presentation of the financial statements. 

Auditors and Consultants
Serving the Health Care & Not for Profit Sectors

655 Third Avenue, 12th Floor, New York, NY 10017
(212) 867-4000 / Fax (212) 867-9810 / www.loebandtroper.com

Auditors and Consultants
Serving the Health Care & Not for Profit Sectors

655 Third Avenue, 12th Floor, New York, NY 10017
(212) 867-4000 / Fax (212) 867-9810 / www.loebandtroper.com



 

 

       

 

  

   

  

   

 

  

    

      

      

    

       

  

   

      

   

      

   

 

      

     

       

     

     

   

    

     

 

 

 
 

 

2. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide 

a basis for our audit opinion. 

Opinion 

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, 

the financial position of Our World Neighborhood Charter School as of June 30, 2016 and 

2015, and the changes in its net assets and its cash flows for the years then ended in accordance 

with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. 

Supplementary Information 

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements as 

a whole. The Schedule of Functional Expenses is presented for purposes of additional analysis 

and is not a required part of the financial statements. Such information is the responsibility of 

management and was derived from and relates directly to the underlying accounting and other 

records used to prepare the financial statements. The information has been subjected to the 

auditing procedures applied in the audit of the financial statements and certain additional 

procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying 

accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements or to the financial 

statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards 

generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the information is fairly 

stated, in all material respects, in relation to the financial statements as a whole. 

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards 

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated 

October 26, 2016 on our consideration of Our World Neighborhood Charter School’s internal 

control over financial reporting and on our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of 

laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that 

report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and 

compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on internal control 

over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed 

in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering Our World Neighborhood 

Charter School’s internal control over financial reporting and compliance. 

October 26, 2016 



 

 

EXHIBIT A
 
OUR WORLD NEIGHBORHOOD CHARTER SCHOOL 

BALANCE SHEET 

JUNE 30, 2016 AND 2015 

2016 2015 

ASSETS 

Current assets 

Cash 

Grants and contracts receivable 

Accounts receivable 

Prepaid expenses 

Deferred rent costs (Note 4) 

$ 2,204,119 

826,030 

14,281 

148,411 

$ 2,490,111 

385,836 

11,905 

200,713 

9,644 

Total current assets 3,192,841 3,098,209 

Cash - reserve for dissolution (Note 2) 

Investments - certificate of deposits - reserve for 

dissolution (Note 2) 

Security deposits 

Fixed assets - net (Note 3) 

76,057 

51,386 

3,465,208 

455 

75,491 

51,386 

3,461,112 

Total assets $ 6,785,492 $ 6,686,653 

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS 

Current liabilities 

Accounts payable and accrued expenses 

Accrued salaries, vacations and related liabilities 

$ 217,886 

952,898 

$ 172,777 

940,364 

Total current liabilities 1,170,784 1,113,141 

Net assets (Exhibit B) 

Unrestricted 5,614,708 5,573,512 

Total liabilities and net assets $ 6,785,492 $ 6,686,653 

See independent auditor's report.
 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements.
 



EXHIBIT B
 
OUR WORLD NEIGHBORHOOD CHARTER SCHOOL 

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES 

YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2016 AND 2015 

2016 2015 

Operating revenues and other support 

State and local per-pupil operating revenues $ 10,263,152 $ 10,094,182 

Government grants and contracts 762,908 604,241 

Food program grants 177,818 133,780 

Contributions 33,466 15,978 

In-kind contributions 58,229 53,298 

Interest income 8,960 5,681 

Other revenues 73,566 73,735 

Total operating revenues 11,378,099 10,980,895 

Expenses (Schedule 1) 

Program services 

Education 8,560,018 8,765,007 

Special education 495,068 531,254 

Total program services 9,055,086 9,296,261 

Supporting services 

Management and general 2,174,155 2,057,070 

Fundraising 107,662 106,215 

Total supporting services 2,281,817 2,163,285 

Total expenses 11,336,903 11,459,546 

Change in unrestricted net assets (Exhibit C) 41,196 (478,651) 

Net assets - unrestricted - beginning of year 5,573,512 6,052,163 

Net assets - unrestricted - end of year (Exhibit A) $ 5,614,708 $ 5,573,512 

See independent auditor's report.
 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements.
 



  

EXHIBIT C
 
OUR WORLD NEIGHBORHOOD CHARTER SCHOOL
 

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
 

YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2016 AND 2015
 

2016 2015 

Cash flows from operating activities 

Change in net assets (Exhibit B) 

Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to net 

cash used by operating activities 

Depreciation and amortization 

Decrease (increase) in assets 

Grants and contracts receivable 

Accounts receivable 

Prepaid expenses 

Deferred rent costs 

Increase (decrease) in liabilities 

Accounts payable and accrued expenses 

Accrued salaries, vacations and related liabilities 

$ 41,196 

199,001 

(440,194) 

(2,376) 

52,302 

9,644 

45,109 

12,534 

$ (478,651) 

243,849 

140,329 

(1,413) 

(165,038) 

38,574 

(73,793) 

(18,487) 

Net cash used by operating activities (82,784) (314,630) 

Cash flows from investing activities 

Fixed asset acquisitions 

Change in cash - reserve for dissolution 

Purchase of investments - certificate of deposit -

reserve for dissolution 

(203,097) 

455 

(566) 

(83,312) 

45 

(991) 

Net cash used by investing activities (203,208) (84,258) 

Net change in cash (285,992) (398,888) 

Cash - beginning of year 2,490,111 2,888,999 

Cash - end of year $ 2,204,119 $ 2,490,111 

See independent auditor's report.
 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements.
 



 

  

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

   

   

  

        

       

     

      

   

         

  

   

     

         

          

      

      

   

         

  

         

         

         

       

         

           

  

     

          

           

 

OUR WORLD NEIGHBORHOOD CHARTER SCHOOL
 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
 

JUNE 30, 2016 AND 2015
 

NOTE 1 - NATURE OF ORGANIZATION
 

Our World Neighborhood Charter School (OWN) is an educational corporation that operates as a 

charter school in the Borough of Queens, New York. On July 18, 2012, the Board of Regents and 

the Board of Trustees of the State University of New York, on behalf of the State Education 

Department, granted OWN a charter valid for a term of five years and renewable upon expiration. 

OWN was organized to increase learning opportunities for students through innovative educational 

programs and to enable parents to be more involved in their children’s education. In both fiscal 

years 2016 and 2015, OWN operated classes for approximately 700 students in grades K-8. 

OWN is exempt from federal income tax under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code. 

OWN is supported primarily by state and local per-pupil operating revenues. 

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

Basis of accounting - The financial statements are prepared on the accrual basis of accounting. 

Use of estimates - The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles 

generally accepted in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and 

assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent 

assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues 

and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates. 

Cash - reserve for dissolution - The cash reserve for dissolution represents funds held aside for 

contingency purposes as required by the School’s Charter. 

Investments - certificates of deposit - reserve for dissolution - Certificates of deposit held for 

investment that are not debt securities are included in “investments - certificates of deposit.” 

Certificates of deposit with original maturities greater than three months and remaining maturities 

less than one year are classified as “short-term investments - certificates of deposit.” Certificates 

of deposit with remaining maturities greater than one year are classified as “long-term investments 

- certificates of deposit.” The investments - certificates of deposit - reserve for dissolution 

represent funds held aside for contingency purposes as required by the School’s Charter. 

Accounts receivable - Accounts receivable consist of unpaid tuition balances. Accounts receivable 

are presented net of allowances for doubtful accounts. The allowances are based on management’s 

evaluation of the collectibility of the related accounts. Interest is not accrued or recorded on 

outstanding receivables. 

-continued-



 

  

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

   

       

         

       

      

 

       

 

         

 

         

 

           

        

      

 

        

       

 

   

  

      

       

       

         

        

     

         

  

2.
 
OUR WORLD NEIGHBORHOOD CHARTER SCHOOL
 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
 

JUNE 30, 2016 AND 2015
 

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued) 

Allowance for doubtful accounts - OWN determines whether an allowance for uncollectibles 

should be provided for pledges and accounts receivable. Such estimates are based on 

management’s assessment of the aged basis of its contributions and other sources, current 

economic conditions and historical information. Receivables are written off against the allowance 

for doubtful accounts when all reasonable collection efforts have been exhausted. 

Prepaid expenses - Payments made to vendors that cover future periods are recorded as prepaid 

expenses. 

Fixed assets - Fixed assets are recorded at cost. Items with a cost of $5,000 or more and an 

estimated useful life of more than one year are capitalized. 

Unrestricted net assets - Unrestricted net assets include funds having no restrictions as to use or 

purpose imposed by donors. 

State and local per-pupil operating revenues - Revenues from the state and local governments 

resulting from OWN’s charter status and based on the number of students enrolled are recorded 

when services are performed in accordance with the charter agreement. These grants are recorded 

as revenue by OWN when services are rendered. 

Government grants - Revenues from other government grants to which OWN is entitled is 

recognized mostly on student enrollment. Some grants are provided for specific educational 

endeavors which are not based on student enrollment and are recorded when related expenditures 

are incurred by OWN. 

Food program grants - Food program grants represent both state and local government subsidies 

to pay for meals for eligible students. 

Contributions - Unconditional contributions, including promises to give cash and other assets, are 

reported at fair value at the date the contribution is received. All contributions are considered to 

be available for unrestricted use unless specifically restricted by the donors. The gifts are reported 

as temporarily or permanently restricted support if they are received with donor stipulations that 

limit the use of the donated assets. When a donor restriction expires, that is, when a stipulated time 

restriction ends or purpose restriction is accomplished, temporarily restricted net assets are 

reclassified as unrestricted net assets and reported in the statement of activities as net assets 

released from restrictions. 

-continued-



 

  

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

   

      

           

 

       

 

   

            

  

       

    

 

     

     

   

       

 

  

   

   

       

       

       

   

       

       

   

       

  

3.
 
OUR WORLD NEIGHBORHOOD CHARTER SCHOOL
 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
 

JUNE 30, 2016 AND 2015
 

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued) 

In-kind contributions - In-kind contributions consist of textbooks, library books and software 

from the NYC Board of Education. These contributions are recorded at fair value at the date of 

donation. 

Other revenues - The nonreimbursable portion of meals served and field trips are included in other 

revenues. 

Depreciation and amortization - Leasehold improvements are amortized on the straight-line basis 

over the lesser of their useful lives of 37-39 years or the term of the lease, whichever is shorter. 

Depreciation is computed on the straight-line basis over the estimated useful lives of 3-5 years. 

Functional allocation of expenses - The costs of providing services have been summarized on a 

functional basis. Accordingly, certain costs have been allocated among the programs and 

supporting services benefited. 

Uncertainty in income taxes - The School has determined that there are no material uncertain tax 

positions that require recognition or disclosure in the financial statements. Periods ending June 30, 

2013 and subsequent remain subject to examination by applicable taxing authorities. 

Subsequent events - Subsequent events have been evaluated through October 26, 2016, which is 

the date the financial statements were available to be issued. 

NOTE 3 - FIXED ASSETS 

2016 2015 

Leasehold improvements $ 3,801,193 $ 3,624,144 

Furniture and equipment 1,480,642 1,454,594 

Construction in progress 981,183 981,183 

6,263,018 6,059,921 

Accumulated depreciation and amortization (2,797,810) (2,598,809) 

$ 3,465,208 $ 3,461,112 

-continued-



 

  

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

        

         

        

      

       

        

        

        

   

  

     

       

          

  

  

    

    

    

    

    

  

    

      

 

  

  

            

   

 

4. 

OUR WORLD NEIGHBORHOOD CHARTER SCHOOL
 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
 

JUNE 30, 2016 AND 2015
 

NOTE 4 - LEASE COMMITMENT 

On July 15, 2002, OWN entered into a sublease agreement with Mosaica Education, Inc. (the 

Sublandlord) for premises located at 36-12 35th Avenue, Astoria, New York (Lower School) for a 

term ending September 30, 2010, which was extended for an additional five years. In consideration 

of value under the Sublease Agreement, OWN paid the Landlord (New York City Economic 

Development Corporation) for executing various agreements of Purchase, Assignment and 

Assumption of the leased premises. On November 6, 2006, OWN purchased the lease agreement 

from the Sublandlord for $480,000. The $480,000 represents deferred rent expense, which is being 

amortized over the life of the lease. In August 2015, OWN extended their lease agreement with 

the NewYork City Economic Development Corporation for an additional five years. 

The extended lease expires on September 30, 2020. 

OWN entered into a two-year lease of a school building located at 31-20 37th Street, Astoria, NY 

(Middle School), which expired on June 30, 2007, which was extended to June 30, 2013. On 

September 1, 2013, OWN entered into a new lease agreement for the same space through July 31, 

2018. 

The future minimum lease payments are as follows: 

2017 $ 802,308 

2018 819,030 

2019 482,349 

2020 464,067 

2021 116,868 

$ 2,684,622 

Rent expense for the years ended June 30, 2016 and 2015 was $872,988 and $910,273, 

respectively. 

NOTE 5 - PENSIONS 

OWN maintains a 401(k) plan for its employees. OWN provides a 100% match of salary deferral 

up to 3% and a discretionary profit sharing of up to 3% of eligible compensation. Pension expense 

for the years ended June 30, 2016 and 2015 was $276,039 and $353,388, respectively. 

-continued-



 

  

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

      

         

        

    

  

     

  

     

          

   

       

   

 

5. 

OUR WORLD NEIGHBORHOOD CHARTER SCHOOL 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

JUNE 30, 2016 AND 2015 

NOTE 6 - CONTINGENCIES 

Certain grants and contracts may be subject to audit by the funding sources. Such audits might 

result in disallowances of costs submitted for reimbursement. Management is of the opinion that 

such cost disallowances, if any, will not have a material effect on the accompanying financial 

statements. Accordingly, no amounts have been provided in the accompanying financial 

statements for such potential claims. 

OWN is party to various litigations which, in the opinion of management, will not have a material 

adverse impact on its financial position. 

NOTE 7 - CONCENTRATIONS 

Financial instruments which potentially subject OWN to a concentration of credit risk are cash 

accounts with financial institutions in excess of FDIC insurance limits. 

OWN obtained approximately 90% of its operating revenues in 2016 and 92% of its operating 

revenues in 2015, through its charter from New York State. 



 

 

OUR WORLD NEIGHBORHOOD CHARTER SCHOOL SCHEDULE 1 

SCHEDULE OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES 

YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2016 AND 2015 

No. of 

Positions Education 

Special 

Education 

Program Services 

Total 

2016 

Management 

and General Fundraising 

Supporting Services 

Total Total 

Personnel service costs 

Administrative staff personnel 

Instructional personnel 

Non-instructional personnel 

16 

79 

2 

$ 759,096 

4,112,434 

81,150 

$ 88,440 

299,237 

$ 847,536 

4,411,671 

81,150 

$ 1,082,004 $ 74,638 $ 1,156,642 $ 2,004,178 

4,411,671 

81,150 

Total personnel service costs 97 4,952,680 387,677 5,340,357 1,082,004 74,638 1,156,642 6,496,999 

Payroll taxes and employee benefits 

Occupancy (Note 4) 

Contracted services 

Supplies and equipment 

Repairs and maintenance 

Printing and postage 

Professional fees 

Security 

Insurance 

Advertising 

Telephone 

Travel 

Food services 

Professional development 

Depreciation and amortization 

Miscellaneous expenses 

1,180,392 

800,422 

268,636 

396,471 

249,281 

4,570 

75,124 

76,656 

15,897 

82,432 

3,155 

218,524 

17,761 

184,390 

33,627 

106,686 

705 

1,287,078 

800,422 

268,636 

397,176 

249,281 

4,570 

75,124 

76,656 

15,897 

82,432 

3,155 

218,524 

17,761 

184,390 

33,627 

445,014 

274,142 

24,307 

61,103 

100,173 

2,223 

62,460 

18,781 

19,363 

26,432 

179 

3,969 

14,611 

39,394 

18,648 

6,000 

4,812 

1,005 

1,529 

990 

40 

463,662 

274,142 

30,307 

65,915 

100,173 

3,228 

62,460 

18,781 

19,363 

1,529 

26,432 

179 

4,959 

14,611 

39,434 

1,750,740 

1,074,564 

298,943 

463,091 

349,454 

7,798 

62,460 

93,905 

96,019 

17,426 

108,864 

3,334 

218,524 

22,720 

199,001 

73,061 

Total expenses (Exhibit B) $ 8,560,018 $ 495,068 $ 9,055,086 $ 2,174,155 $ 107,662 $ 2,281,817 $ 11,336,903 

-continued-



 

 

OUR WORLD NEIGHBORHOOD CHARTER SCHOOL 

SCHEDULE OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES 

SCHEDULE 1 

-2-

YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2016 AND 2015 

No. of 

Positions Education 

Special 

Education 

Program Services 

Total 

2015 

Management 

and General Fundraising 

Supporting Services 

Total Total 

Personnel service costs 

Administrative staff personnel 

Instructional personnel 

Non-instructional personnel 

17 

67 

10 

$ 4,076,399 

677,651 

$ 321,818 

86,500 

$ 4,398,217 

764,151 

$ 1,062,517 $ 73,960 $ 1,136,477 $ 1,136,477 

4,398,217 

764,151 

Total personnel service costs 94 4,754,050 408,318 5,162,368 1,062,517 73,960 1,136,477 6,298,845 

Payroll taxes and employee benefits 

Occupancy (Note 4) 

Contracted services 

Supplies and equipment 

Repairs and maintenance 

Printing and postage 

Professional fees 

Security 

Dues and subscription 

Insurance 

Advertising 

Telephone 

Bad debts 

Travel 

Food services 

Professional development 

Depreciation and amortization 

Miscellaneous expenses 

1,312,948 

923,021 

272,283 

380,147 

277,378 

5,483 

69,939 

7,842 

85,801 

26,908 

65,747 

1,005 

262,599 

49,193 

222,497 

48,166 

114,715 

471 

7,750 

1,427,663 

923,021 

272,283 

380,618 

277,378 

5,483 

69,939 

7,842 

85,801 

26,908 

65,747 

1,005 

262,599 

56,943 

222,497 

48,166 

431,788 

201,557 

22,825 

81,045 

90,853 

2,145 

59,151 

16,499 

9,365 

8,617 

20,377 

7,206 

197 

13,421 

21,352 

8,155 

21,035 

750 

8,869 

903 

300 

351 

47 

452,823 

201,557 

23,575 

89,914 

90,853 

3,048 

59,151 

16,499 

9,365 

8,617 

300 

20,377 

7,206 

197 

13,772 

21,352 

8,202 

1,880,486 

1,124,578 

295,858 

470,532 

368,231 

8,531 

59,151 

86,438 

17,207 

94,418 

27,208 

86,124 

7,206 

1,202 

262,599 

70,715 

243,849 

56,368 

Total expenses (Exhibit B) $ 8,765,007 $ 531,254 $ 9,296,261 $ 2,057,070 $ 106,215 $ 2,163,285 $ 11,459,546 

See independent auditor's report.
 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements.
 



 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

   

   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

      

    

   

      

 

  

 

         

  

     

     

 

  

 

       

   

       

    

    

      

     

 

Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting and on Compliance 

and Other Matters Based on an Audit of Financial Statements Performed 

in Accordance with Government Auditing Standards 

Independent Auditor’s Report 

Board of Trustees 

Our World Neighborhood Charter School 

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United 

States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government 

Auditing Standards issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, the financial 

statements of Our World Neighborhood Charter School, which comprise the balance sheet as 

of June 30, 2016 and 2015, and the related statements of activities and cash flows for the years 

then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements, and have issued our report thereon 

dated October 26, 2016. 

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting 

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered Our World 

Neighborhood Charter School’s internal control over financial reporting (internal control) to 

determine the audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of 

expressing our opinion on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an 

opinion on the effectiveness of Our World Neighborhood Charter School’s internal control. 

Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of Our World Neighborhood 

Charter School’s internal control. 

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow 

management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to 

prevent, or detect and correct, misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a 

deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control, such that there is a reasonable 

possibility that a material misstatement of the entity’s financial statements will not be 

prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, 

or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a material 

weakness, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance. 

Auditors and Consultants
Serving the Health Care & Not for Profit Sectors

655 Third Avenue, 12th Floor, New York, NY 10017
(212) 867-4000 / Fax (212) 867-9810 / www.loebandtroper.com

Auditors and Consultants
Serving the Health Care & Not for Profit Sectors

655 Third Avenue, 12th Floor, New York, NY 10017
(212) 867-4000 / Fax (212) 867-9810 / www.loebandtroper.com



 

 

 

 

       

   

  

       

   

 

     

    

   

     

    

    

       

 

 

          

     

  

     

    
  

 
 

 

2. 

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first 

paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control 

that might be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies. Given these limitations, during 

our audit we did not identify any deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material 

weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified. 

Compliance and Other Matters 

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether Our World Neighborhood Charter 

School’s financial statements are free from material misstatement, we performed tests of its 

compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, 

noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the determination of 

financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those 

provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an 

opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that 

are required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards. 

Purpose of This Report 

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and 

compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness 

of the entity’s internal control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit 

performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the entity’s 

internal control and compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other 

purpose. 

October 26, 2016 



   

     
      

   

      

     

      

        

           

 

  

       
  

          
   

  
  

            
   

        

       
          

            
        

          
         

            
  
    
 

          
        

           
         

          
            

 
         

           
        

           
  
    
 

   

                    
       

GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS FOR
­
ANNUAL BUDGET/QUARTERLY REPORT
­

TEMPLATE TABS 

1- GRAY tab contains the Instructions 
Provides description of tabs and input requirements. 
Charter School Tuition Rates 

Instructions 

Funding by District 

2- BLUE tabs require input of information 

Complete when submitting Actual Quarter 4. 

1.) Name of School >Select school name from list. 
>Enter contact information. 

2.) Enrollment Enter enrollment information for Annual Budget (& Revisions) and 
Quarterly Actuals. Includes: 
>Enrollment by Grade 
>Enrollment by District 

3.) Staffing Plan Enter staffing plan information for Annual Budget (& Revisions) and 
Quarterly Actuals. Includes: 
>Full Time Equivalent (FTE), by Position Category, By Quarter 

4.) Yearly Budget Enter Yearly Budget information. Includes: 
>"Pior Year" column may be completed based upon preliminary data, 
and adjusted with Annual Audited data when the Quarter 2 Actuals are 
being submitted. (Note: Quarterly Revenue allocation may be set) 
>Budgeted Enrollment data and Per Pupil Revenue for the current 
year are populated based upon input on tab "2.) Enrollment." 
>Budgeted FTE for current year is populated based upon input on tab 
"3.) Staffing Plan." 
>All other sources of revenue 
>All expenses 
>Budget Revisions, as necessary and approved by the school's Board 
of Directors, should be submitted when submitting Quarterly Actuals. 

5.) Balance Sheet Enter Balance Sheet information for EdCorps. Separate schools 
merged into a primary EdCorp should NOT use this tab. 
>"Pior Year" column may be completed based upon preliminary data, 
and adjusted with Annual Audited data when the Quarter 2 Actuals are 
being submitted. 

6.) Quarterly Report Enter Actual Quarterly Report information . Includes: 
>Actual Enrollment data and Per Pupil Revenue for the current year 
are populated based upon input on tab "2.) Enrollment." 
>Actual FTE for current year is populated based upon input on tab 
"3.) Staffing Plan." 
>All other sources of revenue 
>All expenses 

7.) Annual Report Requirement 

CELL COLORS & GUIDANCE COMMENTS 

= Enter information into the light BLUE shaded cells. 

= Cells labeled in ORANGE containe guidance regarding the input of information. 

= Cells containing RED triangles in the upper right corner contain "guidance comments" on that particular line item. 
Please "mouse-over" the triangle to reveal each comment. 

Ver. 20160603 

file:///srv/fluidreview/www/media/assets/49898427/documents/originals/11045200/
file:///srv/fluidreview/www/media/assets/49898427/documents/originals/11045200/
file:///srv/fluidreview/www/media/assets/49898427/documents/originals/11045200/
file:///srv/fluidreview/www/media/assets/49898427/documents/originals/11045200/
file:///srv/fluidreview/www/media/assets/49898427/documents/originals/11045200/
file:///srv/fluidreview/www/media/assets/49898427/documents/originals/11045200/
file:///srv/fluidreview/www/media/assets/49898427/documents/originals/11045200/
file:///srv/fluidreview/www/media/assets/49898427/documents/originals/11045200/
file:///srv/fluidreview/www/media/assets/49898427/documents/originals/11045200/


   

  
   

 
  
 

Charter Funding Alphabetical By NYS School District
­
* (Sum of Charter School Basic Tuition and Supplemental Basic Tuition)
­

School District Name 
District 
Code 

Final 2015-16 
Basic Tuition* 

Final 2016-17 
Basic Tuition* 

Page 2 of 28
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     ANNUAL BUDGET & QUARTERLY REPORT TEMPLATE 

Our World Neighborhood Charter School
­

SCHOOL 
Name: Our World Neighborhood Charter School 

CONTACT INFORMATION
­
Contact Name: Karrine Montaque 
Contact Title: Director Of Finance 
Contact Email: 
Contact Phone: 

REPORT PERIOD
­
Current Academic Year: 2016-17 
Prior Academic Year: #MACRO? 

Page 3 of 28 2016-17-budget.xls
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Funding by District

 
        

    
   

    
        

 
   

    
Other District 3 (Select from drop-down list) →
Other District 4 (Select from drop-down list) →
Other District 5 (Select from drop-down list) →
Other District 6 (Select from drop-down list) →
Other District 7 (Select from drop-down list) →
Other District 8 (Select from drop-down list) →
Other District 9 (Select from drop-down list) →
Other District 10 (Select from drop-down list) →
Other District 11 (Select from drop-down list) →
Other District 12 (Select from drop-down list) →
Other District 13 (Select from drop-down list) →
Other District 14 (Select from drop-down list) →
Other District 15 (Select from drop-down list) →
Other District 16 (Select from drop-down list) →
Other District 17 (Select from drop-down list) →
Other District 18 (Select from drop-down list) →
Other District 19 (Select from drop-down list) →
Other District 20 (Select from drop-down list) →
Other District 21 (Select from drop-down list) →
Other District 22 (Select from drop-down list) →
Other District 23 (Select from drop-down list) →
Other District 24 (Select from drop-down list) →
Other District 25 (Select from drop-down list) →
Other District 26 (Select from drop-down list) →
Other District 27 (Select from drop-down list) →
Other District 28 (Select from drop-down list) →
Other District 29 (Select from drop-down list) →
Other District 30 (Select from drop-down list) →
Other District 31 (Select from drop-down list) →
Other District 32 (Select from drop-down list) →
Other District 33 (Select from drop-down list) →
Other District 34 (Select from drop-down list) →
Other District 35 (Select from drop-down list) →
Other District 36 (Select from drop-down list) →
Other District 37 (Select from drop-down list) →
Other District 38 (Select from drop-down list) →
Other District 39 (Select from drop-down list) →
Other District 40 (Select from drop-down list) →
Other District 41 (Select from drop-down list) →
Other District 42 (Select from drop-down list) →
Other District 43 (Select from drop-down list) →
Other District 44 (Select from drop-down list) →
Other District 45 (Select from drop-down list) →

 
   

 
 

             
            

     
  

 
        

    

OUR WORLD NEIGHBORHOOD CHARTER SCHOOL
­
2016-17
­

75 
K 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12
­

96 79 79 79 79 79 79 75 
TOTAL ENROLLMENT = 720
­

ENROLLMENT BY GRADES 

GRADES 
INITIAL BUDGETED ENROLLMENT 

ENROLLMENT BY DISTRICT 

PRIOR YEAR 
ACTUAL QUARTER 1 QUARTER 2 QUARTER 3 QUARTER 4 QUARTER 1 QUARTER 2 QUARTER 3 QUARTER 4 

Original Revised Original Revised Original Revised Original Revised Actual Actual Actual Actual 
NUMBER OF SCHOOL DISTRICTS ENROLLED: 0 1 0 1 0 1 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 
NUMBER OF STUDENTS ENROLLED: 0 720 0 720 0 720 0 720 0 0 0 0 0 

PRIOR YEAR ACTUAL ENROLLMENT BY QUARTER 
#MACRO? QUARTER 1 QUARTER 2 QUARTER 3 QUARTER 4 QUARTER 1 QUARTER 2 QUARTER 3 QUARTER 4 

PRIMARY/OTHER DISTRICT NAME(S) 
1 PRIMARY District NYC CHANCELLOR'S OFFICE 720 720 720 720 
2 SECONDARY District (Select from drop-down list) → 

ANNUAL BUDGET 
TOTAL DISTRICTS/ENROLLMENT BY QUARTER 

*NOTE: If there are NO budget revisions at the time of quarterly submittal leave the 'REVISED' Column(s) 
COMPLETELY BLANK. If budget revisions ARE made, the entire "REVISED" budget columns for the 
affected quarter(s) must be completed on tabs 2, 3 and 4. 

ENROLLMENT BY QUARTER 

Actual 
Enrollment 

Original 
Budgeted 
Enrollment 

Revised 
Budgeted 
Enrollment 

Original 
Budgeted 
Enrollment 

Revised 
Budgeted 
Enrollment 

Original 
Budgeted 
Enrollment 

Revised 
Budgeted 
Enrollment 

Original 
Budgeted 
Enrollment 

Revised 
Budgeted 
Enrollment 

Actual 
Enrollment 

Actual 
Enrollment 

Actual 
Enrollment 

Actual 
Enrollment 

ACTUAL QUARTERLY
­
TOTAL DISTRICTS/ENROLLMENT
­
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ANNUAL BUDGET

   

    
        

 

 
  

 
        

    

Other District 46 (Select from drop-down list) →
Other District 47 (Select from drop-down list) →
Other District 48 (Select from drop-down list) →
Other District 49 (Select from drop-down list) →
Other District 50 (Select from drop-down list) →

PRIOR YEAR ACTUAL ENROLLMENT BY QUARTER 
#MACRO? QUARTER 1 QUARTER 2 QUARTER 3 QUARTER 4 QUARTER 1 QUARTER 2 QUARTER 3 QUARTER 4 

PRIMARY/OTHER DISTRICT NAME(S) 

ENROLLMENT BY QUARTER 

Actual 
Enrollment 

Original 
Budgeted 
Enrollment 

Revised 
Budgeted 
Enrollment 

Original 
Budgeted 
Enrollment 

Revised 
Budgeted 
Enrollment 

Original 
Budgeted 
Enrollment 

Revised 
Budgeted 
Enrollment 

Original 
Budgeted 
Enrollment 

Revised 
Budgeted 
Enrollment 

Actual 
Enrollment 

Actual 
Enrollment 

Actual 
Enrollment 

Actual 
Enrollment 
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OUR WORLD NEIGHBORHOOD CHARTER SCHOOL
2016-17

STAFFING PLAN - FULL TIME EQUIVALENT ("FTE")

NON-INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL FTE
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OUR WORLD NEIGHBORHOOD CHARTER SCHOOL
­
2016-17
­

ADMINISTRATIVE PERSONNEL FTE 

Executive Management 

Instructional Management 
Deans, Directors & Coordinators 
CFO / Director of Finance 

Operation / Business Manager 
Administrative Staff 
TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF 

INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL FTE 

Teachers - Regular 
Teachers - SPED 
Substitute Teachers 
Teaching Assistants 
Specialty Teachers 
Aides 
Therapists & Counselors 
Other 
TOTAL INSTRUCTIONAL 

NON INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL FTE 

Nurse 
Librarian 
Custodian 
Security 
Other 

TOTAL NON-INSTRUCTIONAL 

TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICE FTE 

*NOTE: Enter the number of FTE 
positions in the "blue" cells. 

STAFFING PLAN FULL TIME EQUIVALENT ("FTE") 

PRIOR YEAR ANNUAL BUDGETED FTE ACTUAL QUARTERLY FTE Description of Assumptions 
#MACRO? Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4 Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4 
ACTUAL Original Revised Original Revised Original Revised Original Revised Actual Actual Actual Actual 

1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 

2.0 2.0 2.0 2.0 There will be 1 FTE for each position indicated. 
8.0 8.0 8.0 8.0 There will be 1 FTE for each position indicated. 
1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 

2.0 2.0 2.0 2.0 There will be 1 FTE for each position indicated. 
12.0 12.0 12.0 12.0 There will be 1 FTE for each position indicated. 

0.0 26.0 0.0 26.0 0.0 26.0 0.0 26.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 

PRIOR YEAR ANNUAL BUDGETED FTE ACTUAL QUARTERLY FTE Description of Assumptions 
#MACRO? Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4 Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4 
ACTUAL Original Revised Original Revised Original Revised Original Revised Actual Actual Actual Actual 

35.0 35.0 35.0 35.0 There will be 1 FTE for each position indicated. 
8.0 8.0 8.0 8.0 There will be 1 FTE for each position indicated. 
0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 There will be 1 FTE for each position indicated. 
13.0 13.0 13.0 13.0 There will be 1 FTE for each position indicated. 
14.0 14.0 14.0 14.0 There will be 1 FTE for each position indicated. 

1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 There will be 1 FTE for each position indicated. 
1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 There will be 1 FTE for each position indicated. 

0.0 72.0 0.0 72.0 0.0 72.0 0.0 72.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 

PRIOR YEAR ANNUAL BUDGETED FTE ACTUAL QUARTERLY FTE Description of Assumptions 
#MACRO? Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4 Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4 
ACTUAL Original Revised Original Revised Original Revised Original Revised Actual Actual Actual Actual 

1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 There will be 1 FTE for each position indicated. 

0.0 1.0 0.0 1.0 0.0 1.0 0.0 1.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 

0.0 99.0 0.0 99.0 0.0 99.0 0.0 99.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 

*NOTE: If there are NO budget revisions at the time of quarterly submittal leave the 'REVISED' Column(s) COMPLETELY BLANK. 
If budget revisions ARE made, the entire "REVISED" budget columns for the affected quarter(s) must be completed on tabs 2, 3 
and 4. 

*NOTE: Each quarter, the actual FTE should be input. *NOTE: State the assumptions that are being 
made for personnel FTE levels. 

All employees are projected to be 1 FTE. 
Revisions to be made in mid year for Education 
Corporation allocations. 

All employees are projected to be 1 FTE. 
Revisions to be made in mid year for Education 
Corporation allocations. 
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OUR WORLD NEIGHBORHOOD CHARTER SCHOOL 
Budget / Operating Plan 

2016-17 

Total Revenue - #MACRO? #MACRO? #MACRO? #MACRO? #MACRO? #MACRO? #MACRO? #MACRO? #MACRO? #MACRO? #MACRO? #MACRO? 

Total Expenses - 2,784,722 #MACRO? #MACRO? 2,884,897 #MACRO? #MACRO? 2,942,182 #MACRO? #MACRO? 2,836,203 #MACRO? #MACRO? 
Net Income - #MACRO? #MACRO? #MACRO? #MACRO? #MACRO? #MACRO? #MACRO? #MACRO? #MACRO? #MACRO? #MACRO? #MACRO? 
Actual Student Enrollment - 720 - - 720 - - 720 - - 720 - -

Prior Year Actual 1st Quarter - 7/1 - 9/30 2nd Quarter - 10/1 - 12/31 3rd Quarter - 1/1 - 3/31 4th Quarter - 4/1 - 6/30 

#MACRO? Variance Variance Variance Variance 

REVENUE 

REVENUES FROM STATE SOURCES 2016-17 
Per Pupil Revenue Per Pupil Rate PPR %/Qtr-> 25.0% 25.0% 25.0% 25.0% 25.0% 25.0% 25.0% 25.0% 

NYC CHANCELLOR'S OFFICE #MACRO? #MACRO? #MACRO? #MACRO? #MACRO? #MACRO? #MACRO? #MACRO? #MACRO? #MACRO? #MACRO? #MACRO? #MACRO? 

- #N/A #N/A #N/A #MACRO? #N/A #N/A #MACRO? #N/A #N/A #MACRO? #N/A #N/A #MACRO? 
- #N/A #N/A #N/A #MACRO? #N/A #N/A #MACRO? #N/A #N/A #MACRO? #N/A #N/A #MACRO? 
- #N/A #N/A #N/A #MACRO? #N/A #N/A #MACRO? #N/A #N/A #MACRO? #N/A #N/A #MACRO? 
- #N/A #N/A #N/A #MACRO? #N/A #N/A #MACRO? #N/A #N/A #MACRO? #N/A #N/A #MACRO? 
- #N/A #N/A #N/A #MACRO? #N/A #N/A #MACRO? #N/A #N/A #MACRO? #N/A #N/A #MACRO? 
- #N/A #N/A #N/A #MACRO? #N/A #N/A #MACRO? #N/A #N/A #MACRO? #N/A #N/A #MACRO? 
- #N/A #N/A #N/A #MACRO? #N/A #N/A #MACRO? #N/A #N/A #MACRO? #N/A #N/A #MACRO? 
- #N/A #N/A #N/A #MACRO? #N/A #N/A #MACRO? #N/A #N/A #MACRO? #N/A #N/A #MACRO? 
- #N/A #N/A #N/A #MACRO? #N/A #N/A #MACRO? #N/A #N/A #MACRO? #N/A #N/A #MACRO? 
- #N/A #N/A #N/A #MACRO? #N/A #N/A #MACRO? #N/A #N/A #MACRO? #N/A #N/A #MACRO? 
- #N/A #N/A #N/A #MACRO? #N/A #N/A #MACRO? #N/A #N/A #MACRO? #N/A #N/A #MACRO? 
- #N/A #N/A #N/A #MACRO? #N/A #N/A #MACRO? #N/A #N/A #MACRO? #N/A #N/A #MACRO? 
- #N/A #N/A #N/A #MACRO? #N/A #N/A #MACRO? #N/A #N/A #MACRO? #N/A #N/A #MACRO? 
- #N/A #N/A #N/A #MACRO? #N/A #N/A #MACRO? #N/A #N/A #MACRO? #N/A #N/A #MACRO? 
ALL OTHER School Districts: ( Weighted Avg ) #N/A #N/A #N/A #MACRO? #N/A #N/A #MACRO? #N/A #N/A #MACRO? #N/A #N/A #MACRO? 

#MACRO? - #MACRO? #MACRO? #MACRO? #MACRO? #MACRO? #MACRO? #MACRO? #MACRO? #MACRO? #MACRO? #MACRO? #MACRO? 

Special Education Revenue 133,774 #MACRO? 133,774 #MACRO? 133,774 #MACRO? 133,774 #MACRO? 

Grants 
Stimulus #MACRO? #MACRO? #MACRO? #MACRO? 
DYCD (Department of Youth and Community Development) #MACRO? #MACRO? #MACRO? #MACRO? 
Other 500 #MACRO? 1,500 #MACRO? 1,500 #MACRO? 1,500 #MACRO? 

Other #MACRO? #MACRO? #MACRO? 360,000 #MACRO? 

TOTAL REVENUE FROM STATE SOURCES - #MACRO? #MACRO? #MACRO? #MACRO? #MACRO? #MACRO? #MACRO? #MACRO? #MACRO? #MACRO? #MACRO? #MACRO? 

REVENUE FROM FEDERAL FUNDING 
IDEA Special Needs #MACRO? #MACRO? #MACRO? 45,000 #MACRO? 
Title I 45,860 #MACRO? 47,580 #MACRO? 47,580 #MACRO? 47,580 #MACRO? 
Title Funding - Other 4,354 #MACRO? 6,531 #MACRO? 6,531 #MACRO? 6,531 #MACRO? 
School Food Service (Free Lunch) 17,000 #MACRO? 51,000 #MACRO? 51,000 #MACRO? 51,000 #MACRO? 
Grants 

Charter School Program (CSP) Planning & Implementation #MACRO? #MACRO? #MACRO? #MACRO? 
Other 30,000 #MACRO? 90,000 #MACRO? 90,000 #MACRO? 90,000 #MACRO? 

Other #MACRO? #MACRO? #MACRO? #MACRO? 
TOTAL REVENUE FROM FEDERAL SOURCES - 97,214 - #MACRO? 195,111 - #MACRO? 195,111 - #MACRO? 240,111 - #MACRO? 

LOCAL and OTHER REVENUE 
Contributions and Donations #MACRO? #MACRO? #MACRO? #MACRO? 
Fundraising 1,000 #MACRO? 3,000 #MACRO? 3,000 #MACRO? 2,000 #MACRO? 
Erate Reimbursement 9,450 #MACRO? 28,350 #MACRO? 28,350 #MACRO? 28,350 #MACRO? 
Earnings on Investments #MACRO? #MACRO? #MACRO? #MACRO? 
Interest Income 1,400 #MACRO? 1,050 #MACRO? 1,050 #MACRO? 1,050 #MACRO? 
Food Service (Income from meals) 2,500 #MACRO? 7,500 #MACRO? 7,500 #MACRO? 7,500 #MACRO? 
Text Book 8,286 #MACRO? 24,857 #MACRO? 25,154 #MACRO? #MACRO? 

OTHER 3,000 #MACRO? 9,000 #MACRO? 9,000 #MACRO? 9,000 #MACRO? 
TOTAL REVENUE FROM LOCAL and OTHER SOURCES - 25,636 - #MACRO? 73,757 - #MACRO? 74,054 - #MACRO? 47,900 - #MACRO? 

Original 
Budget 

Revised 
Budget 

Original 
Budget 

Revised 
Budget 

Original 
Budget 

Revised 
Budget 

Original 
Budget 

Revised 
Budget 

Allocate Per 
Pupil Revenue 

by Quarter 
*NOTE: If there are NO budget revisions at the time of quarterly submittal leave the 'REVISED' Column(s) COMPLETELY BLANK. 

If budget revisions ARE made, the entire "REVISED" budget columns for the affected quarter(s) must be completed on tabs 2, 3 and 4. 

TOTAL Per Pupil Revenue (Weighted Average 
Per Pupil Funding) 
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2016-17 

Total Revenue - #MACRO? #MACRO? #MACRO? #MACRO? #MACRO? #MACRO? #MACRO? #MACRO? #MACRO? #MACRO? #MACRO? #MACRO? 

Total Expenses - 2,784,722 #MACRO? #MACRO? 2,884,897 #MACRO? #MACRO? 2,942,182 #MACRO? #MACRO? 2,836,203 #MACRO? #MACRO? 
Net Income - #MACRO? #MACRO? #MACRO? #MACRO? #MACRO? #MACRO? #MACRO? #MACRO? #MACRO? #MACRO? #MACRO? #MACRO? 
Actual Student Enrollment - 720 - - 720 - - 720 - - 720 - -

- #MACRO? #MACRO? #MACRO? #MACRO? #MACRO? #MACRO? #MACRO? #MACRO? #MACRO? #MACRO? #MACRO? 

Prior Year Actual 

#MACRO? 

TOTAL REVENUE 

OUR WORLD NEIGHBORHOOD CHARTER SCHOOL 
Budget / Operating Plan 

2nd Quarter - 10/1 - 12/31 

Original Revised 
Budget Budget Variance 

1st Quarter - 7/1 - 9/30 

Original Revised 
Budget Budget Variance 

3rd Quarter - 1/1 - 3/31 

Original Revised 
Budget Budget Variance 

4th Quarter - 4/1 - 6/30 

Original Revised 
Budget Budget Variance 

#MACRO? 

Page 8 of 28 2016-17-budget.xls 



   

    
   

   

       
   

                        

                        

    
  

 
  

 
  

 
  

 
  

 
  

 
  

 
  

 

   

     
      

        
         

       

     

                

  
       
       

  
     

      
  

       

     

               

  
  

     
  
  

  

               

                  

   
     

     

  
    

                

                  

 
      

    
  

      
     
     

    
 

Total Revenue 

1.00 
2.00 
8.00 
1.00 
2.00 

12.00 

26.00 

35.00 
8.00 

-
13.00 
14.00 

-
1.00 

1.00 

72.00 

-
1.00 

-
-

-

1.00 

99.00 

-

Total Expenses -
Net Income -
Actual Student Enrollment -

Prior Year Actual 

#MACRO? 

EXPENSES 

Avg. No. of ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF PERSONNEL COSTS 
Positions
�

Executive Management
�
Instructional Management
�
Deans, Directors & Coordinators
�
CFO / Director of Finance
�
Operation / Business Manager
�
Administrative Staff
�

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF
� -

INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL COSTS 
Teachers - Regular
�
Teachers - SPED
�
Substitute Teachers
�
Teaching Assistants
�
Specialty Teachers
�
Aides
�
Therapists & Counselors
�
Other
�

TOTAL INSTRUCTIONAL -

NON-INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL COSTS 
Nurse
�
Librarian
�
Custodian
�
Security
�
Other
�

TOTAL NON-INSTRUCTIONAL -

-SUBTOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICE COSTS 

PAYROLL TAXES AND BENEFITS 
Payroll Taxes 

Fringe / Employee Benefits 

Retirement / Pension 

-TOTAL PAYROLL TAXES AND BENEFITS 

99.00 -TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICE COSTS 

CONTRACTED SERVICES 
Accounting / Audit
�

Legal
�
Management Company Fee
�
Nurse Services
�
Food Service / School Lunch
�
Payroll Services
�
Special Ed Services
�

OUR WORLD NEIGHBORHOOD CHARTER SCHOOL
­
Budget / Operating Plan
­

2016-17
­

#MACRO? #MACRO? #MACRO? #MACRO? #MACRO? #MACRO? #MACRO? #MACRO? #MACRO? 

2,784,722 #MACRO? #MACRO? 2,884,897 #MACRO? #MACRO? 2,942,182 #MACRO? #MACRO? 
#MACRO? #MACRO? #MACRO? #MACRO? #MACRO? #MACRO? #MACRO? #MACRO? #MACRO? 

720 - - 720 - - 720 - -

1st Quarter - 7/1 - 9/30 2nd Quarter - 10/1 - 12/31 3rd Quarter - 1/1 - 3/31 

Original Revised Original Revised 
Budget Budget Variance Budget Budget 

50,643 #MACRO? 50,643 

67,187 
 #MACRO? 67,187 


157,019 
 #MACRO? 157,019 

34,077 
 #MACRO? 34,077 

26,697 
 #MACRO? 26,697 


179,575 
 #MACRO? 179,575 


515,197 
 - #MACRO? 515,197 -

577,863 #MACRO? 577,863 

121,190 
 #MACRO? 121,190 


#MACRO?
�
137,152 
 #MACRO? 137,152 

238,743 
 #MACRO? 238,743 


#MACRO?
�
22,480 
 #MACRO? 22,480 


43,875 
 #MACRO? 43,875 

1,141,303 - #MACRO? 1,141,303 -

#MACRO?
�
20,036 
 #MACRO? 20,036 


#MACRO?
�
#MACRO?
�

#MACRO?
�

20,036 - #MACRO? 20,036 -

1,676,536 - #MACRO? 1,676,535 -

166,275 #MACRO? 167,097 

149,887 #MACRO? 157,494 

66,147 #MACRO? 66,147 

382,309 - #MACRO? 390,738 -

2,058,845 - #MACRO? 2,067,273 -

12,000 #MACRO? 12,000 

6,000 
 #MACRO? 6,000 


#MACRO?
�
#MACRO?
�

16,800 #MACRO? 16,800 

28,800 
 #MACRO? 28,800 


300 
 #MACRO? 300 

Original Revised 
Variance Budget Budget Variance 

#MACRO? 50,643 #MACRO? 
#MACRO? 67,187 #MACRO? 
#MACRO? 157,019 #MACRO? 
#MACRO? 34,077 #MACRO? 
#MACRO? 26,697 #MACRO? 

#MACRO? 179,575 #MACRO? 

#MACRO? 515,197 - #MACRO? 

#MACRO? 577,863 #MACRO? 
#MACRO? 121,190 #MACRO? 
#MACRO? #MACRO? 
#MACRO? 137,152 #MACRO? 
#MACRO? 238,743 #MACRO? 
#MACRO? #MACRO? 
#MACRO? 22,480 #MACRO? 

#MACRO? 103,875 #MACRO? 

#MACRO? 1,201,303 - #MACRO? 

#MACRO? #MACRO? 
#MACRO? 20,036 #MACRO? 
#MACRO? #MACRO? 
#MACRO? #MACRO? 

#MACRO? #MACRO? 

#MACRO? 20,036 - #MACRO? 

#MACRO? 1,736,535 - #MACRO? 

#MACRO? 166,578 #MACRO? 

#MACRO? 161,298 #MACRO? 

#MACRO? 66,147 #MACRO? 

#MACRO? 394,023 - #MACRO? 

#MACRO? 2,130,558 - #MACRO? 

#MACRO? 12,000 #MACRO? 
#MACRO? 6,000 #MACRO? 
#MACRO? #MACRO? 
#MACRO? #MACRO? 
#MACRO? 16,800 #MACRO? 
#MACRO? 28,800 #MACRO? 
#MACRO? 300 #MACRO? 

#MACRO? #MACRO? #MACRO? 

2,836,203 #MACRO? #MACRO? 
#MACRO? #MACRO? #MACRO? 

720 - -

4th Quarter - 4/1 - 6/30 

Original Revised 
Budget Budget Variance 

65,643 #MACRO? 
67,187 #MACRO? 

157,019 #MACRO? 
43,077 #MACRO? 
26,697 #MACRO? 

179,575 #MACRO? 

539,197 - #MACRO? 

577,863 #MACRO? 
121,190 #MACRO? 

#MACRO? 
137,152 #MACRO? 
238,743 #MACRO? 

#MACRO? 
22,480 #MACRO? 

43,875 #MACRO? 

1,141,303 - #MACRO? 

#MACRO? 
20,036 #MACRO? 

#MACRO? 
#MACRO? 

#MACRO? 

20,036 - #MACRO? 

1,700,535 - #MACRO? 

166,786 #MACRO? 

161,298 #MACRO? 

66,147 #MACRO? 

394,231 - #MACRO? 

2,094,766 - #MACRO? 

12,000 #MACRO? 
6,000 #MACRO? 

#MACRO? 
#MACRO? 

16,800 #MACRO? 
28,800 #MACRO? 

300 #MACRO? 
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2016-17 

Total Revenue - #MACRO? #MACRO? #MACRO? #MACRO? #MACRO? #MACRO? #MACRO? #MACRO? #MACRO? #MACRO? #MACRO? #MACRO? 

Total Expenses - 2,784,722 #MACRO? #MACRO? 2,884,897 #MACRO? #MACRO? 2,942,182 #MACRO? #MACRO? 2,836,203 #MACRO? #MACRO? 
Net Income - #MACRO? #MACRO? #MACRO? #MACRO? #MACRO? #MACRO? #MACRO? #MACRO? #MACRO? #MACRO? #MACRO? #MACRO? 
Actual Student Enrollment - 720 - - 720 - - 720 - - 720 - -

Prior Year Actual 

#MACRO? 

Titlement Services (i.e. Title I) 

Other Purchased / Professional / Consulting 

TOTAL CONTRACTED SERVICES -

OUR WORLD NEIGHBORHOOD CHARTER SCHOOL 
Budget / Operating Plan 

2nd Quarter - 10/1 - 12/31 

Original Revised 
Budget Budget Variance 

113,143 - #MACRO? 

1st Quarter - 7/1 - 9/30 

Original Revised 
Budget Budget Variance 

99,243 - #MACRO? 

3rd Quarter - 1/1 - 3/31 

Original Revised 
Budget Budget Variance 

111,643 - #MACRO? 

4th Quarter - 4/1 - 6/30 

Original Revised 
Budget Budget Variance 

#MACRO? 

#MACRO? 

111,643 - #MACRO? 

6,950 #MACRO? 20,850 #MACRO? 20,850 #MACRO? 20,850 

28,393 #MACRO? 28,393 #MACRO? 26,893 #MACRO? 26,893 
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Original Revised Original Revised Original 
#MACRO? Budget 

SCHOOL OPERATIONS 
Board Expenses 
Classroom / Teaching Supplies & Materials 24,750 

Special Ed Supplies & Materials
� 300 

Textbooks / Workbooks
� 22,659 

Supplies & Materials other
�
Equipment / Furniture
� 14,800 

Telephone 
 26,250 

Technology
� 9,625 

Student Testing & Assessment
� 17,000 

Field Trips
� 2,000 

Transportation (student)
�
Student Services - other
�
Office Expense 31,200 

Staff Development
� 7,700 

Staff Recruitment
�
Student Recruitment / Marketing
� 5,000 

School Meals / Lunch
� 22,000 

Travel (Staff)
� 600 

Fundraising
� -


Other
� 4,800 

- 188,684 TOTAL SCHOOL OPERATIONS 

FACILITY OPERATION & MAINTENANCE 
25,463 


Janitorial
�
Insurance 

72,600 

221,610.00 
Building and Land Rent / Lease / Facility Finance Interest 
Repairs & Maintenance 15,700 

Equipment / Furniture
�

Security
� 20,077 


Utilities
� 45,000 


TOTAL FACILITY OPERATION & MAINTENANCE
� - 400,450 

DEPRECIATION & AMORTIZATION 37,500 
RESERVES / CONTINGENCY 

TOTAL EXPENSES - 2,784,722 

NET INCOME - #MACRO? 

OUR WORLD NEIGHBORHOOD CHARTER SCHOOL 
Budget / Operating Plan 

2016-17 

Total Revenue - #MACRO? #MACRO? #MACRO? #MACRO? #MACRO? #MACRO? #MACRO? #MACRO? #MACRO? #MACRO? #MACRO? #MACRO? 

Total Expenses - 2,784,722 #MACRO? #MACRO? 2,884,897 #MACRO? #MACRO? 2,942,182 #MACRO? #MACRO? 2,836,203 #MACRO? #MACRO? 
Net Income - #MACRO? #MACRO? #MACRO? #MACRO? #MACRO? #MACRO? #MACRO? #MACRO? #MACRO? #MACRO? #MACRO? #MACRO? 
Actual Student Enrollment - 720 - - 720 - - 720 - - 720 - -

Prior Year Actual 1st Quarter - 7/1 - 9/30 2nd Quarter - 10/1 - 12/31 3rd Quarter - 1/1 - 3/31 4th Quarter - 4/1 - 6/30 

Revised 
Budget 

-

-

-

#MACRO? 

Original Revised 
Variance Budget Budget 

#MACRO? 
#MACRO? 33,150 
#MACRO? 300 
#MACRO? 36,176 
#MACRO? 
#MACRO? 13,800 
#MACRO? 26,250 
#MACRO? 12,764 
#MACRO? 
#MACRO? 6,000 
#MACRO? 
#MACRO? 
#MACRO? 31,200 
#MACRO? 10,800 
#MACRO? 
#MACRO? 3,000 
#MACRO? 66,000 
#MACRO? 1,600 
#MACRO? 3,000 

#MACRO? 9,800 

#MACRO? 253,840 -

#MACRO? 25,463 
#MACRO? 72,600 

#MACRO? 234,301 

#MACRO? 15,700 
#MACRO? 
#MACRO? 20,077 

#MACRO? 45,000 

#MACRO? 413,141 -

#MACRO? 37,500 
#MACRO? 

#MACRO? 2,884,897 -

#MACRO? #MACRO? #MACRO? 

Variance Budget Budget 

#MACRO? 
#MACRO? 33,150 
#MACRO? 300 
#MACRO? 36,176 
#MACRO? 
#MACRO? 13,800 
#MACRO? 26,250 
#MACRO? 12,764 
#MACRO? 7,000 
#MACRO? 6,000 
#MACRO? 
#MACRO? 
#MACRO? 28,700 
#MACRO? 6,300 
#MACRO? 
#MACRO? 3,000 
#MACRO? 66,000 
#MACRO? 2,100 
#MACRO? 3,000 

#MACRO? 4,800 

#MACRO? 249,340 -

#MACRO? 25,463 
#MACRO? 72,600 

#MACRO? 234,301 

#MACRO? 15,700 
#MACRO? 
#MACRO? 20,077 

#MACRO? 45,000 

#MACRO? 413,141 -

#MACRO? 37,500 
#MACRO? 

#MACRO? 2,942,182 -

#MACRO? #MACRO? #MACRO? 

Variance Budget Budget Variance 

#MACRO? #MACRO? 
#MACRO? 31,450 #MACRO? 
#MACRO? 100 #MACRO? 
#MACRO? 5,300 #MACRO? 
#MACRO? #MACRO? 
#MACRO? 6,600 #MACRO? 
#MACRO? 26,250 #MACRO? 
#MACRO? 7,655 #MACRO? 
#MACRO? #MACRO? 
#MACRO? 6,000 #MACRO? 
#MACRO? #MACRO? 
#MACRO? #MACRO? 
#MACRO? 23,700 #MACRO? 
#MACRO? 3,300 #MACRO? 
#MACRO? #MACRO? 
#MACRO? 4,000 #MACRO? 
#MACRO? 66,000 #MACRO? 
#MACRO? 1,200 #MACRO? 
#MACRO? 3,000 #MACRO? 

#MACRO? 6,600 #MACRO? 

#MACRO? 191,155 - #MACRO? 

#MACRO? 25,461 #MACRO? 
#MACRO? 72,600 #MACRO? 

#MACRO? 222,301 #MACRO? 

#MACRO? 15,700 #MACRO? 
#MACRO? #MACRO? 
#MACRO? 20,077 #MACRO? 

#MACRO? 45,000 #MACRO? 

#MACRO? 401,139 - #MACRO? 

#MACRO? 37,500 #MACRO? 
#MACRO? #MACRO? 

#MACRO? 2,836,203 - #MACRO? 

#MACRO? #MACRO? #MACRO? #MACRO? 
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 -                           
 -                           
 -                           
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 -                           

     -                           

                       

            

                

Total Revenue -

Total Expenses -
Net Income -
Actual Student Enrollment -


Prior Year Actual
­

#MACRO? 

ENROLLMENT - *School Districts Are Linked To Above Entries* 
Number of Districts: -


NYC CHANCELLOR'S OFFICE
� -

-
 -

-
 -

-
 -

-
 -

-
 -

-
 -

-
 -

-
 -

-
 -

-
 -

-
 -

-
 -

-
 -

-
 -


ALL OTHER School Districts: ( Weighted Avg )
� -

TOTAL ENROLLMENT -

REVENUE PER PUPIL -

EXPENSES PER PUPIL - 3,868 - #MACRO? 4,007 - #MACRO? 4,086 - #MACRO? 3,939 -

OUR WORLD NEIGHBORHOOD CHARTER SCHOOL
­
Budget / Operating Plan
­

2016-17
­

#MACRO? #MACRO? #MACRO? #MACRO? #MACRO? #MACRO? #MACRO? #MACRO? #MACRO? 

2,784,722 #MACRO? #MACRO? 2,884,897 #MACRO? #MACRO? 2,942,182 #MACRO? #MACRO? 
#MACRO? #MACRO? #MACRO? #MACRO? #MACRO? #MACRO? #MACRO? #MACRO? #MACRO? 

720 - - 720 - - 720 - -

1st Quarter - 7/1 - 9/30 2nd Quarter - 10/1 - 12/31 3rd Quarter - 1/1 - 3/31 

Original Revised Original Revised 
Budget Budget Variance Budget Budget 

1 - - 1 -
720 - 720 --

- - - --
- - - --
- - - --
- - - --
- - - --
- - - --
- - - --
- - - --
- - - --
- - - --
- - - --
- - - --
- - - --
- - - --

-- - - -

720 - - 720 -

#MACRO? #MACRO? - #MACRO? -

Original Revised 
Variance Budget Budget Variance 

- 1 - -
- 720 - -
- - - -
- - - -
- - - -
- - - -
- - - -
- - - -
- - - -
- - - -
- - - -
- - - -
- - - -
- - - -
- - - -
- - - -

- -- -

- 720 - -

#MACRO? #MACRO? #MACRO? -

#MACRO? #MACRO? #MACRO? 

2,836,203 #MACRO? #MACRO? 
#MACRO? #MACRO? #MACRO? 

720 - -

4th Quarter - 4/1 - 6/30 

Original Revised 
Budget Budget Variance 

1 - -
720 - -

- - -
- - -
- - -
- - -
- - -
- - -
- - -
- - -
- - -
- - -
- - -
- - -
- - -
- - -

- --

720 - -

#MACRO? #MACRO? -

#MACRO? 
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#MACRO? 

#N/A 
#N/A 
#N/A 
#N/A 
#N/A 
#N/A 
#N/A 
#N/A 
#N/A 
#N/A 
#N/A 
#N/A 
#N/A 
#N/A 
#N/A 

#MACRO? 

Total Revenue #MACRO? 

Total Expenses 11,448,005 
Net Income #MACRO? 
Actual Student Enrollment 

Original 
Budget 

REVENUE 

REVENUES FROM STATE SOURCES 2016-17 
Per Pupil Revenue Per Pupil Rate 

NYC CHANCELLOR'S OFFICE #MACRO? 

- #N/A
�
- #N/A
�
- #N/A
�
- #N/A
�
- #N/A
�
- #N/A
�
- #N/A
�
- #N/A
�
- #N/A
�
- #N/A
�
- #N/A
�
- #N/A
�
- #N/A
�
- #N/A
�
ALL OTHER School Districts: ( Weighted Avg ) #N/A
�

TOTAL Per Pupil Revenue (Weighted Average #MACRO? Per Pupil Funding) 

Special Education Revenue 535,096 

Grants
�
Stimulus -
DYCD (Department of Youth and Community Development) -
Other 5,000 


Other 360,000 

TOTAL REVENUE FROM STATE SOURCES #MACRO? 

REVENUE FROM FEDERAL FUNDING 
IDEA Special Needs 45,000 

Title I 188,600 

Title Funding - Other 23,947 

School Food Service (Free Lunch) 170,000 

Grants
�

Charter School Program (CSP) Planning & Implementation -
Other 300,000 


Other -
TOTAL REVENUE FROM FEDERAL SOURCES 727,547 


LOCAL and OTHER REVENUE 
Contributions and Donations -
Fundraising 9,000 

Erate Reimbursement 94,500 

Earnings on Investments -
Interest Income 4,550 

Food Service (Income from meals) 25,000 

Text Book 58,297 


OTHER 30,000 

TOTAL REVENUE FROM LOCAL and OTHER SOURCES 221,347 


2016-17 

#MACRO? #MACRO? #MACRO? 

#MACRO? ### #MACRO? 
#MACRO? #MACRO? #MACRO? 

VARIANCE 

Original Revised
­
Budget vs.
­ DESCRIPTION OF ASSUMPTIONS
­

Variance 

Budget vs. 

PY Budget PY Budget 

Based on 720 Students at a rate of $14,027 an
#MACRO? #MACRO? #MACRO? increase of $150 from the prior year. 
#MACRO? #N/A #MACRO?
�
#MACRO?
� #N/A #MACRO?
�
#MACRO?
� #N/A #MACRO?
�
#MACRO?
� #N/A #MACRO?
�
#MACRO?
� #N/A #MACRO?
�
#MACRO?
� #N/A #MACRO?
�
#MACRO?
� #N/A #MACRO?
�
#MACRO?
� #N/A #MACRO?
�
#MACRO?
� #N/A #MACRO?
�
#MACRO?
� #N/A #MACRO?
�
#MACRO?
� #N/A #MACRO?
�
#MACRO?
� #N/A #MACRO?
�
#MACRO?
� #N/A #MACRO?
�
#MACRO?
� #N/A #MACRO?
�
#MACRO?
� #N/A #MACRO? 

#MACRO? #MACRO? #MACRO? 

Based on 24 students at $10,390 SPED rate.
�
#MACRO?
� 535,096 #MACRO? (Between 20% and 60%) Based on 15 students at 

$19,049 SPED rate (Greater than 60% SPED Service) 

#MACRO? - #MACRO?
�
#MACRO?
� - #MACRO?
�
#MACRO?
� #MACRO? Annualized based on prior year actuals 

Based on current legistaion to fund charter school 
5,000 

#MACRO? 360,000 #MACRO? $500 per student at 720 students. 
#MACRO? #MACRO? #MACRO? 

#MACRO? Based on Prior Year Actual.
�
#MACRO?
�
#MACRO? 45,000 

#MACRO? Based on prior year allocation from Title I Grant
�
#MACRO?
�

188,600 
#MACRO? Based on prior year allocation from Title II-A Revenue 

#MACRO? 
23,947 

#MACRO? Annualized based on prior year actuals 170,000 

#MACRO? - #MACRO?
�
#MACRO?
� Based on current grant contract. 300,000 #MACRO? 

#MACRO? - #MACRO?
�

#MACRO?
� 727,547 #MACRO? 

#MACRO? - #MACRO?
�
#MACRO?
� Based on planned fundraising activities
�
#MACRO?
�

9,000 #MACRO? 
Based on telecommunication expense 

#MACRO? 
94,500 #MACRO? 

- #MACRO?
�
#MACRO?
� #MACRO? Average interest Income earned per prior year records 
#MACRO? 

4,550 
#MACRO? Annualized based on prior year actuals
�

#MACRO?
�
25,000 
58,297 #MACRO? Based on prior year actual allocation from NYSTL 

#MACRO? 30,000 #MACRO? Based on prior year average income
�
#MACRO?
� 221,347 #MACRO? 

OUR WORLD NEIGHBORHOOD CHARTER SCHOOL 
Budget / Operating Plan 

#MACRO? 

#MACRO? 
#MACRO? 

Total Year 

Revised 
Budget 

#MACRO? 

#MACRO? 
#MACRO? 
#MACRO? 
#MACRO? 
#MACRO? 
#MACRO? 
#MACRO? 
#MACRO? 
#MACRO? 
#MACRO? 
#MACRO? 
#MACRO? 
#MACRO? 
#MACRO? 
#MACRO? 

#MACRO? 

#MACRO? 

#MACRO? 
#MACRO? 
#MACRO? 

#MACRO? 

#MACRO? 

#MACRO? 
#MACRO? 
#MACRO? 
#MACRO? 

#MACRO? 
#MACRO? 

#MACRO? 

#MACRO? 

#MACRO? 
#MACRO? 
#MACRO? 
#MACRO? 
#MACRO? 
#MACRO? 
#MACRO? 

#MACRO? 

#MACRO? 
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Total Revenue 

Total Expenses 
Net Income 
Actual Student Enrollment 

TOTAL REVENUE 

OUR WORLD NEIGHBORHOOD CHARTER SCHOOL 
Budget / Operating Plan 

2016-17 

#MACRO? #MACRO? #MACRO? #MACRO? #MACRO? 

11,448,005 #MACRO? #MACRO? ### #MACRO? 
#MACRO? #MACRO? #MACRO? #MACRO? #MACRO? 

Total Year VARIANCE 

Variance 
DESCRIPTION OF ASSUMPTIONS Original 

Budget 
Revised 
Budget 

Original 
Budget vs. 
PY Budget 

Revised 
Budget vs. 
PY Budget 

#MACRO? #MACRO? #MACRO? #MACRO? #MACRO? 

Page 14 of 28 2016-17-budget.xls 



ment taxes

   

 

 
 

  

   

 
  

    
     

   

 

  

  
   
   

  
 

  
  

   

 

 

  
  

 
  
  

  

 

    

   
 

 

  

  

    

 
  

  

  
 
 

    
 

    
   

 

     

 
    

 
  

 

  
  

  

  
  

  

     
     
     
     
     

     
  

  
  

    
  
  

    
  

       
  

    
  

    
    

    

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

       
    

    
    

    
    

  

    
     
 

    
     
 

    
 

    
 

 

Total Revenue 

Total Expenses 
Net Income 
Actual Student Enrollment 

EXPENSES 

ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF PERSONNEL COSTS 

Executive Management 1.00 
Instructional Management 2.00 
Deans, Directors & Coordinators 8.00 
CFO / Director of Finance 1.00 
Operation / Business Manager 2.00 
Administrative Staff 12.00 

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF 26.00 

INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL COSTS 
Teachers - Regular 35.00 
Teachers - SPED 8.00 
Substitute Teachers -
Teaching Assistants 13.00 
Specialty Teachers 14.00 
Aides -
Therapists & Counselors 1.00 
Other 1.00 

TOTAL INSTRUCTIONAL 72.00 

NON-INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL COSTS 
Nurse -
Librarian 1.00 
Custodian -
Security -
Other -

TOTAL NON-INSTRUCTIONAL 1.00 

SUBTOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICE COSTS 99.00 

PAYROLL TAXES AND BENEFITS 
Payroll Taxes 

Fringe / Employee Benefits 

Retirement / Pension 

TOTAL PAYROLL TAXES AND BENEFITS 

TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICE COSTS 99.00 

CONTRACTED SERVICES 
Accounting / Audit 

Legal 
Management Company Fee 
Nurse Services 
Food Service / School Lunch 
Payroll Services 
Special Ed Services 

Avg. No. of 
Positions 

OUR WORLD NEIGHBORHOOD CHARTER SCHOOL 
Budget / Operating Plan 

2016-17 

#MACRO? #MACRO? #MACRO? #MACRO? #MACRO? 

11,448,005 #MACRO? #MACRO? ### #MACRO? 
#MACRO? #MACRO? #MACRO? #MACRO? #MACRO? 

Total Year VARIANCE 

Variance 
DESCRIPTION OF ASSUMPTIONS Original 

Budget 
Revised 
Budget 

Original 
Budget vs. 
PY Budget 

Revised 
Budget vs. 
PY Budget 

217,573 #MACRO? #MACRO? (217,573) #MACRO? Projected Salary for the positions indicated. 
268,748 #MACRO? #MACRO? (268,748) #MACRO? Projected Salary for the positions indicated. 
628,075 #MACRO? #MACRO? (628,075) #MACRO? Projected Salary for the positions indicated. 
145,306 #MACRO? #MACRO? (145,306) #MACRO? Projected Salary for the positions indicated. 
106,787 #MACRO? #MACRO? (106,787) #MACRO? Projected Salary for the positions indicated. 

718,298 #MACRO? #MACRO? (718,298) #MACRO? Projected Salary for the positions indicated. 
2,084,787 #MACRO? #MACRO? (2,084,787) #MACRO? 

2,311,452 #MACRO? #MACRO? (2,311,452) #MACRO? 
484,758 #MACRO? #MACRO? (484,758) #MACRO? 

- #MACRO? #MACRO? - #MACRO? 
548,608 #MACRO? #MACRO? (548,608) #MACRO? 
954,973 #MACRO? #MACRO? (954,973) #MACRO? 

- #MACRO? #MACRO? - #MACRO? 
89,919 #MACRO? #MACRO? (89,919) #MACRO? 

235,500 #MACRO? #MACRO? (235,500) #MACRO? 21St Century Salaries and Projected Bonus for Staff 
4,625,210 #MACRO? #MACRO? (4,625,210) #MACRO? 

- #MACRO? #MACRO? - #MACRO? 
80,145 #MACRO? #MACRO? (80,145) #MACRO? 

- #MACRO? #MACRO? - #MACRO? 
- #MACRO? #MACRO? - #MACRO? 

- #MACRO? #MACRO? - #MACRO? 

80,145 #MACRO? #MACRO? (80,145) #MACRO? 

6,790,142 #MACRO? #MACRO? (6,790,142) #MACRO? 

666,736 #MACRO? #MACRO? (666,736) #MACRO? Based on Gross Salaries and current rates per employ 

629,977 #MACRO? #MACRO? (629,977) #MACRO? 

264,588 #MACRO? #MACRO? (264,588) #MACRO? 

1,561,301 #MACRO? #MACRO? (1,561,301) #MACRO? 

8,351,443 #MACRO? #MACRO? (8,351,443) #MACRO? 

48,000 #MACRO? #MACRO? (48,000) #MACRO? Based on annual audits perform by external auditors 
24,000 #MACRO? #MACRO? (24,000) #MACRO? Reserve for Legal Expenses 

- #MACRO? #MACRO? - #MACRO? 
- #MACRO? #MACRO? - #MACRO? 

67,200 #MACRO? #MACRO? (67,200) #MACRO? Based on prior year average cost 
115,200 #MACRO? #MACRO? (115,200) #MACRO? Based on current contract with Extensis 

1,200 #MACRO? #MACRO? (1,200) #MACRO? Projected expense 

Projected instructional salary based on OWNCS 
Salary Scale.Projected instructional salary based on OWNCS 
Salary Scale. 

Projected instructional salary based on OWNCS 
Salary Scale.Projected instructional salary based on OWNCS 
Salary Scale. 

Projected instructional salary based on OWNCS 
Salary Scale. 

Projected instructional salary based on OWNCS 
Salary Scale. 

Based on current employees and contract with 
Aetna Insurance and HRA Estimation.  Plan is 
expected to increase in November of 2016. 
Historical increase is currently 9%. 
401 (K) expenses are projected at 4% of salaries 
excluding salaries for 21st Century afterschool 
program. 
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OUR WORLD NEIGHBORHOOD CHARTER SCHOOL 
Budget / Operating Plan 

2016-17 

Total Revenue #MACRO? #MACRO? #MACRO? #MACRO? #MACRO? 

Total Expenses 11,448,005 #MACRO? #MACRO? ### #MACRO? 
Net Income #MACRO? #MACRO? #MACRO? #MACRO? #MACRO? 
Actual Student Enrollment 

VARIANCE 

Original 
Budget vs. 
PY Budget 

Revised 
Budget vs. 
PY Budget 

(69,500) #MACRO? 

110,572 #MACRO? #MACRO? (110,572) #MACRO? 

435,672 #MACRO? #MACRO? (435,672) #MACRO? 

Total Year 

Original Revised DESCRIPTION OF ASSUMPTIONS 
Budget Budget Variance 

Titlement Services (i.e. Title I) 69,500 #MACRO? #MACRO? Contracted service for 21st Century Grant 

Projected expense based on prior year cost for 
Other Purchased / Professional / Consulting Consulting and/or Contracted Services. 

TOTAL CONTRACTED SERVICES 
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OUR WORLD NEIGHBORHOOD CHARTER SCHOOL 
Budget / Operating Plan 

2016-17 

#MACRO? #MACRO? #MACRO? #MACRO? #MACRO? 

11,448,005 #MACRO? #MACRO? ### #MACRO?
­
#MACRO? #MACRO? #MACRO? #MACRO? #MACRO?
­

Total Year VARIANCE 

Original Revised 
Original Revised Budget vs. Budget vs. DESCRIPTION OF ASSUMPTIONS 
Budget Budget Variance PY Budget PY Budget 

-
(122,500) 

(1,000) 
(100,311) 

-
(49,000) 

(105,000) 
(42,808) 
(24,000) 
(20,000) 

-
-

(114,800) 
(28,100) 

-
(15,000) 

(220,000) 
(5,500) 
(9,000) 

(26,000) 

(883,019) 

- #MACRO? #MACRO? #MACRO?
�
122,500 #MACRO? #MACRO? #MACRO?
�

Based on prior year and or historical cost 
100,311 #MACRO? #MACRO? #MACRO? Based on prior year and or historical cost 

- #MACRO? #MACRO? #MACRO? 
49,000 #MACRO? #MACRO? #MACRO? Based on prior year and or historical cost 

105,000 #MACRO? #MACRO? #MACRO? Based on prior year and or historical cost 
42,808 #MACRO? #MACRO? #MACRO? Based on prior year and or historical cost 
24,000 #MACRO? #MACRO? #MACRO? Based on prior year and or historical cost 
20,000 #MACRO? #MACRO? #MACRO? Based on prior year and or historical cost 

- #MACRO? #MACRO? #MACRO? 
- #MACRO? #MACRO? #MACRO? 

114,800 #MACRO? #MACRO? #MACRO? Based on prior year and or historical cost 
28,100 #MACRO? #MACRO? #MACRO? Based on prior year and or historical cost 

- #MACRO? #MACRO? #MACRO? 
15,000 #MACRO? #MACRO? #MACRO? Based on prior year and or historical cost 

220,000 #MACRO? #MACRO? #MACRO? Based on prior year and or historical cost 
5,500 #MACRO? #MACRO? #MACRO? Based on prior year and or historical cost 
9,000 #MACRO? #MACRO? #MACRO? Based on prior year and or historical cost 

26,000 #MACRO? #MACRO? #MACRO? Based on prior year and or historical cost 
883,019 #MACRO? #MACRO? #MACRO? 

Based on prior year insurance contracts 
290,400 
101,850 #MACRO? (101,850) 

(290,400) 

(912,513) 

(62,800) 
-

(80,308) 

(180,000) 

(1,627,871) 

#MACRO? #MACRO? 
#MACRO? #MACRO? Based on current cleaning and maintenance contracts. 

Based on current lease with Landlords (EDC and 

#MACRO? 

912,513 #MACRO? #MACRO? #MACRO? 
Trinity Lutheran Church)
�

62,800 
 Based on prior year costs. 
-

#MACRO? #MACRO? #MACRO? 
#MACRO? #MACRO? #MACRO?
�

80,308 
 Based on prior year contracted costs #MACRO? #MACRO? #MACRO? 

180,000 #MACRO? #MACRO? #MACRO? Based on average costs of utliity in prior year 
1,627,871 #MACRO? #MACRO? #MACRO? 

150,000 #MACRO? (150,000) 
-

#MACRO? #MACRO?
�
-
 #MACRO? #MACRO? #MACRO? 

11,448,005 #MACRO? ####MACRO? #MACRO? 

Based on prior year and or historical cost 
1,000 #MACRO? #MACRO? #MACRO? 

#MACRO? #MACRO? #MACRO? #MACRO? #MACRO? 

Total Revenue 

Total Expenses 
Net Income 
Actual Student Enrollment 

SCHOOL OPERATIONS 
Board Expenses 
Classroom / Teaching Supplies & Materials 
Special Ed Supplies & Materials 
Textbooks / Workbooks 
Supplies & Materials other 
Equipment / Furniture 

Telephone 
Technology 

Student Testing & Assessment 
Field Trips 
Transportation (student) 
Student Services - other 
Office Expense 
Staff Development 

Staff Recruitment 
Student Recruitment / Marketing 
School Meals / Lunch 
Travel (Staff) 
Fundraising 
Other 

TOTAL SCHOOL OPERATIONS 

FACILITY OPERATION & MAINTENANCE 
Insurance 
Janitorial 

Building and Land Rent / Lease / Facility Finance Interest 
Repairs & Maintenance 
Equipment / Furniture 

Security 
Utilities 

TOTAL FACILITY OPERATION & MAINTENANCE 

DEPRECIATION & AMORTIZATION 
RESERVES / CONTINGENCY 

TOTAL EXPENSES 

NET INCOME 
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Total Revenue 

Total Expenses 
Net Income 
Actual Student Enrollment 

ENROLLMENT - *School Districts Are Linked To Above Entries* 
Number of Districts: 

NYC CHANCELLOR'S OFFICE 
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

ALL OTHER School Districts: ( Weighted Avg ) 

TOTAL ENROLLMENT 

REVENUE PER PUPIL 

EXPENSES PER PUPIL 

OUR WORLD NEIGHBORHOOD CHARTER SCHOOL 
Budget / Operating Plan 

2016-17 

#MACRO? #MACRO? #MACRO? #MACRO? #MACRO? 

11,448,005 #MACRO? #MACRO? ### #MACRO? 
#MACRO? #MACRO? #MACRO? #MACRO? #MACRO? 

Total Year VARIANCE 

Variance 
DESCRIPTION OF ASSUMPTIONS Original 

Budget 
Revised 
Budget 

Original 
Budget vs. 
PY Budget 

Revised 
Budget vs. 
PY Budget 
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- - - - -
- - - - -
- - - - -
- - - - -

- - - - -

- - - - -

- - - -

- - - - -
- - - - -
- - - - -
- - - - -
- - - - -

- - - - -

- - - - -

- - - - -

- - - - -

- - - - -

OUR WORLD NEIGHBORHOOD CHARTER SCHOOL 
BALANCE SHEET 

2016-17 

Prior Year Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4 

ASSETS 
#MACRO? As of 9/30 As of 12/31 As of 3/31 As of 6/30 

CURRENT ASSETS 
Cash and cash equivalents 
Grants and contracts receivable 
Accounts receivables 
Prepaid Expenses 

Contributions and other receivables 
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS - - - - -

PROPERTY, BUILDING AND EQUIPMENT, net 

OTHER ASSETS -

TOTAL ASSETS - - - - -

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS 

CURRENT LIABILITIES 
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 
Accrued payroll and benefits 
Deferred Revenue 
Current maturities of long-term debt 
Short Term Debt - Bonds, Notes Payable 

Other 
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES - - - - -

LONG-TERM DEBT and NOTES PAYABLE, net current maturities 

TOTAL LIABILITIES - - - - -

NET ASSETS 
Unrestricted 

Temporarily restricted 

TOTAL NET ASSETS 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS - - - - -
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2016-17 
Total Revenue - #MACRO? - - #MACRO? - - #MACRO? - - #MACRO? -

Total Expenses - #MACRO? - - #MACRO? - - #MACRO? - - #MACRO? -
Net Income - #MACRO? - - #MACRO? - - #MACRO? - - #MACRO? -
Actual Student Enrollment - #MACRO? - - #MACRO? - - #MACRO? - - #MACRO? -

OUR WORLD NEIGHBORHOOD CHARTER SCHOOL 
Budget / Operating Plan 

1st Quarter - 7/1 - 9/30 2nd Quarter - 10/1 - 12/31 3rd Quarter - 1/1 - 3/31 4th Quarter - 4/1 - 6/30 

Actual Variance Actual Variance Actual Variance Actual Variance 

REVENUE 
REVENUES FROM STATE SOURCES 

Per Pupil Revenue 

NYC CHANCELLOR'S OFFICE #MACRO? #MACRO? - #MACRO? - #MACRO? - #MACRO? -
- #N/A #MACRO? - #MACRO? - #MACRO? - #MACRO? -
- #N/A #MACRO? - #MACRO? - #MACRO? - #MACRO? -
- #N/A #MACRO? - #MACRO? - #MACRO? - #MACRO? -
- #N/A #MACRO? - #MACRO? - #MACRO? - #MACRO? -
- #N/A #MACRO? - #MACRO? - #MACRO? - #MACRO? -
- #N/A #MACRO? - #MACRO? - #MACRO? - #MACRO? -
- #N/A #MACRO? - #MACRO? - #MACRO? - #MACRO? -
- #N/A #MACRO? - #MACRO? - #MACRO? - #MACRO? -
- #N/A #MACRO? - #MACRO? - #MACRO? - #MACRO? -
- #N/A #MACRO? - #MACRO? - #MACRO? - #MACRO? -
- #N/A #MACRO? - #MACRO? - #MACRO? - #MACRO? -
- #N/A #MACRO? - #MACRO? - #MACRO? - #MACRO? -
- #N/A #MACRO? - #MACRO? - #MACRO? - #MACRO? -
- #N/A #MACRO? - #MACRO? - #MACRO? - #MACRO? -
ALL OTHER School Districts: ( Count = 0 ) #N/A #MACRO? - #MACRO? - #MACRO? - #MACRO? -

TOTAL Per Pupil Revenue (Weighted Average Per Pupil Funding) #MACRO? - #MACRO? - - #MACRO? - - #MACRO? - - #MACRO? -
Special Education Revenue #MACRO? - #MACRO? - #MACRO? - #MACRO? -
Grants 

Stimulus #MACRO? - #MACRO? - #MACRO? - #MACRO? -
DYCD (Department of Youth and Community Development) #MACRO? - #MACRO? - #MACRO? - #MACRO? -
Other #MACRO? - #MACRO? - #MACRO? - #MACRO? -

Other #MACRO? - #MACRO? - #MACRO? - #MACRO? -
TOTAL REVENUE FROM STATE SOURCES - #MACRO? - - #MACRO? - - #MACRO? - - #MACRO? -

REVENUE FROM FEDERAL FUNDING 
IDEA Special Needs #MACRO? - #MACRO? - #MACRO? - #MACRO? -
Title I #MACRO? - #MACRO? - #MACRO? - #MACRO? -
Title Funding - Other #MACRO? - #MACRO? - #MACRO? - #MACRO? -
School Food Service (Free Lunch) #MACRO? - #MACRO? - #MACRO? - #MACRO? -
Grants 

Charter School Program (CSP) Planning & Implementation #MACRO? - #MACRO? - #MACRO? - #MACRO? -
Other #MACRO? - #MACRO? - #MACRO? - #MACRO? -

Other #MACRO? - #MACRO? - #MACRO? - #MACRO? -
TOTAL REVENUE FROM FEDERAL SOURCES - #MACRO? - - #MACRO? - - #MACRO? - - #MACRO? -

LOCAL and OTHER REVENUE 
Contributions and Donations #MACRO? - #MACRO? - #MACRO? - #MACRO? -
Fundraising #MACRO? - #MACRO? - #MACRO? - #MACRO? -
Erate Reimbursement #MACRO? - #MACRO? - #MACRO? - #MACRO? -
Earnings on Investments #MACRO? - #MACRO? - #MACRO? - #MACRO? -
Interest Income #MACRO? - #MACRO? - #MACRO? - #MACRO? -
Food Service (Income from meals) #MACRO? - #MACRO? - #MACRO? - #MACRO? -
Text Book #MACRO? - #MACRO? - #MACRO? - #MACRO? -

OTHER #MACRO? - #MACRO? - #MACRO? - #MACRO? -
TOTAL REVENUE FROM LOCAL and OTHER SOURCES - #MACRO? - - #MACRO? - - #MACRO? - - #MACRO? -

TOTAL REVENUE - #MACRO? - - #MACRO? - - #MACRO? - - #MACRO? -

*NOTE: Enrollment, Revenue and Expediture Data IN the 'Total and Variance 
Analysis' Section is Based on LAST ACTUAL Quarter Completed 

Current 
Budget 

Current 
Budget 

Current 
Budget 

Current 
Budget 

CY Per Pupil Rate 
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2016-17 
Total Revenue - #MACRO? - - #MACRO? - - #MACRO? - - #MACRO? -

Total Expenses - #MACRO? - - #MACRO? - - #MACRO? - - #MACRO? -
Net Income - #MACRO? - - #MACRO? - - #MACRO? - - #MACRO? -
Actual Student Enrollment - #MACRO? - - #MACRO? - - #MACRO? - - #MACRO? -

OUR WORLD NEIGHBORHOOD CHARTER SCHOOL 
Budget / Operating Plan 

1st Quarter - 7/1 - 9/30 2nd Quarter - 10/1 - 12/31 3rd Quarter - 1/1 - 3/31 4th Quarter - 4/1 - 6/30 

Actual Variance Actual Variance Actual Variance Actual Variance 

*NOTE: Enrollment, Revenue and Expediture Data IN the 'Total and Variance 
Analysis' Section is Based on LAST ACTUAL Quarter Completed 

Current 
Budget 

Current 
Budget 

Current 
Budget 

Current 
Budget 

EXPENSES Quarter 0 
ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF PERSONNEL COSTS No. of Positions 

-Executive Management 
#MACRO? 
#MACRO? 

-Instructional Management 
-Deans, Directors & Coordinators #MACRO? 

#MACRO? - #MACRO? - #MACRO? - #MACRO? 
#MACRO? - #MACRO? - #MACRO? - #MACRO? 
#MACRO? - #MACRO? - #MACRO? - #MACRO? 
#MACRO? - #MACRO? - #MACRO? - #MACRO? 
#MACRO? - #MACRO? - #MACRO? - #MACRO? 

#MACRO? - #MACRO? - #MACRO? - #MACRO? 

-CFO / Director of Finance #MACRO? 
-Operation / Business Manager #MACRO? 

Administrative Staff #MACRO? -

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF #MACRO? - #MACRO? - - #MACRO? - - #MACRO? - - #MACRO? -

INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL COSTS 
-Teachers - Regular #MACRO? 
-Teachers - SPED #MACRO? 

#MACRO? - #MACRO? - #MACRO? - #MACRO? 
#MACRO? - #MACRO? - #MACRO? - #MACRO? 
#MACRO? - #MACRO? - #MACRO? - #MACRO? 
#MACRO? - #MACRO? - #MACRO? - #MACRO? 
#MACRO? - #MACRO? - #MACRO? - #MACRO? 
#MACRO? - #MACRO? - #MACRO? - #MACRO? 
#MACRO? - #MACRO? - #MACRO? - #MACRO? 

#MACRO? - #MACRO? - #MACRO? - #MACRO? 

-Substitute Teachers #MACRO? 
-Teaching Assistants #MACRO? 
-Specialty Teachers #MACRO? 

Aides #MACRO? -
-Therapists & Counselors #MACRO? 

Other #MACRO? -

TOTAL INSTRUCTIONAL #MACRO? - #MACRO? - - #MACRO? - - #MACRO? - - #MACRO? -

NON-INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL COSTS 
#MACRO? -Nurse #MACRO? - #MACRO? - #MACRO? - #MACRO? 

#MACRO? - #MACRO? - #MACRO? - #MACRO? 
#MACRO? - #MACRO? - #MACRO? - #MACRO? 
#MACRO? - #MACRO? - #MACRO? - #MACRO? 

#MACRO? - #MACRO? - #MACRO? - #MACRO? 

#MACRO? -Librarian 
#MACRO? -Custodian 
#MACRO? -Security 

Other #MACRO? -

#MACRO? - #MACRO? - - #MACRO? - - #MACRO? - - #MACRO? -TOTAL NON-INSTRUCTIONAL 

SUBTOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICE COSTS #MACRO? - #MACRO? - - #MACRO? - - #MACRO? - - #MACRO? -

PAYROLL TAXES AND BENEFITS 
-

Fringe / Employee Benefits 
Payroll Taxes 

-
Retirement / Pension -

TOTAL PAYROLL TAXES AND BENEFITS 

#MACRO? - #MACRO? - #MACRO? - #MACRO? 
#MACRO? - #MACRO? - #MACRO? - #MACRO? 

#MACRO? - #MACRO? - #MACRO? - #MACRO? 

- #MACRO? - - #MACRO? - - #MACRO? - - #MACRO? -

#MACRO? -TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICE COSTS - #MACRO? - - #MACRO? - - #MACRO? - - #MACRO? 

CONTRACTED SERVICES 
Accounting / Audit -
Legal -
Management Company Fee -
Nurse Services -
Food Service / School Lunch -
Payroll Services -
Special Ed Services -
Titlement Services (i.e. Title I) -

Other Purchased / Professional / Consulting -

TOTAL CONTRACTED SERVICES - #MACRO? - - #MACRO? - - #MACRO? - - #MACRO? -

#MACRO? - #MACRO? - #MACRO? - #MACRO? 
#MACRO? - #MACRO? - #MACRO? - #MACRO? 
#MACRO? - #MACRO? - #MACRO? - #MACRO? 
#MACRO? - #MACRO? - #MACRO? - #MACRO? 
#MACRO? - #MACRO? - #MACRO? - #MACRO? 
#MACRO? - #MACRO? - #MACRO? - #MACRO? 
#MACRO? - #MACRO? - #MACRO? - #MACRO? 
#MACRO? - #MACRO? - #MACRO? - #MACRO? 

#MACRO? - #MACRO? - #MACRO? - #MACRO? 
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2016-17 
Total Revenue - #MACRO? - - #MACRO? - - #MACRO? - - #MACRO? -

Total Expenses - #MACRO? - - #MACRO? - - #MACRO? - - #MACRO? -
Net Income - #MACRO? - - #MACRO? - - #MACRO? - - #MACRO? -
Actual Student Enrollment - #MACRO? - - #MACRO? - - #MACRO? - - #MACRO? -

OUR WORLD NEIGHBORHOOD CHARTER SCHOOL 
Budget / Operating Plan 

1st Quarter - 7/1 - 9/30 2nd Quarter - 10/1 - 12/31 3rd Quarter - 1/1 - 3/31 4th Quarter - 4/1 - 6/30 

Actual Variance Actual Variance Actual Variance Actual Variance 

*NOTE: Enrollment, Revenue and Expediture Data IN the 'Total and Variance 
Analysis' Section is Based on LAST ACTUAL Quarter Completed 

Current 
Budget 

Current 
Budget 

Current 
Budget 

Current 
Budget 

#MACRO? - #MACRO? - #MACRO? - #MACRO? -
#MACRO? - #MACRO? - #MACRO? - #MACRO? -
#MACRO? - #MACRO? - #MACRO? - #MACRO? -
#MACRO? - #MACRO? - #MACRO? - #MACRO? -
#MACRO? - #MACRO? - #MACRO? - #MACRO? -
#MACRO? - #MACRO? - #MACRO? - #MACRO? -
#MACRO? - #MACRO? - #MACRO? - #MACRO? -
#MACRO? - #MACRO? - #MACRO? - #MACRO? -
#MACRO? - #MACRO? - #MACRO? - #MACRO? -
#MACRO? - #MACRO? - #MACRO? - #MACRO? -
#MACRO? - #MACRO? - #MACRO? - #MACRO? -
#MACRO? - #MACRO? - #MACRO? - #MACRO? -
#MACRO? - #MACRO? - #MACRO? - #MACRO? -
#MACRO? - #MACRO? - #MACRO? - #MACRO? -
#MACRO? - #MACRO? - #MACRO? - #MACRO? -
#MACRO? - #MACRO? - #MACRO? - #MACRO? -
#MACRO? - #MACRO? - #MACRO? - #MACRO? -
#MACRO? - #MACRO? - #MACRO? - #MACRO? -
#MACRO? - #MACRO? - #MACRO? - #MACRO? -

#MACRO? - #MACRO? - #MACRO? - #MACRO? -

- #MACRO? - - #MACRO? - - #MACRO? - - #MACRO? -

FACILITY OPERATION & MAINTENANCE 
Insurance #MACRO? - #MACRO? - #MACRO? - #MACRO? -
Janitorial #MACRO? - #MACRO? - #MACRO? - #MACRO? -
Building and Land Rent / Lease / Facility Finance Interest #MACRO? - #MACRO? - #MACRO? - #MACRO? -
Repairs & Maintenance #MACRO? - #MACRO? - #MACRO? - #MACRO? -
Equipment / Furniture #MACRO? - #MACRO? - #MACRO? - #MACRO? -
Security #MACRO? - #MACRO? - #MACRO? - #MACRO? -

Utilities #MACRO? - #MACRO? - #MACRO? - #MACRO? -

TOTAL FACILITY OPERATION & MAINTENANCE - #MACRO? - - #MACRO? - - #MACRO? - - #MACRO? -

DEPRECIATION & AMORTIZATION -
RESERVES / CONTINGENCY -

SCHOOL OPERATIONS 
Board Expenses 
Classroom / Teaching Supplies & Materials 
Special Ed Supplies & Materials 
Textbooks / Workbooks 
Supplies & Materials other
�
Equipment / Furniture
�

Telephone 

Technology
�

Student Testing & Assessment
�
Field Trips
�
Transportation (student)
�
Student Services - other
�
Office Expense 
Staff Development
�

Staff Recruitment
�
Student Recruitment / Marketing
�
School Meals / Lunch
�
Travel (Staff)
�
Fundraising
�

Other
�

TOTAL SCHOOL OPERATIONS 

#MACRO? - #MACRO? - #MACRO? - #MACRO? 
#MACRO? - #MACRO? - #MACRO? - #MACRO? 

TOTAL EXPENSES - #MACRO? - - #MACRO? - - #MACRO? - - #MACRO? -

- #MACRO? - - #MACRO? - - #MACRO? - -NET INCOME #MACRO? -
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2016-17 
Total Revenue - #MACRO? - - #MACRO? - - #MACRO? - - #MACRO? -

Total Expenses - #MACRO? - - #MACRO? - - #MACRO? - - #MACRO? -
Net Income - #MACRO? - - #MACRO? - - #MACRO? - - #MACRO? -
Actual Student Enrollment - #MACRO? - - #MACRO? - - #MACRO? - - #MACRO? -

OUR WORLD NEIGHBORHOOD CHARTER SCHOOL 
Budget / Operating Plan 

1st Quarter - 7/1 - 9/30 2nd Quarter - 10/1 - 12/31 3rd Quarter - 1/1 - 3/31 4th Quarter - 4/1 - 6/30 

Actual Variance Actual Variance Actual Variance Actual Variance 

*NOTE: Enrollment, Revenue and Expediture Data IN the 'Total and Variance 
Analysis' Section is Based on LAST ACTUAL Quarter Completed 

Current 
Budget 

Current 
Budget 

Current 
Budget 

Current 
Budget 

TOTAL ENROLLMENT - #MACRO? - - #MACRO? - - #MACRO? - - #MACRO? -

REVENUE PER PUPIL - #MACRO? - - #MACRO? - - #MACRO? - - #MACRO? -

ENROLLMENT - *School Districts Are Linked To Above Entries* 
NYC CHANCELLOR'S OFFICE - #MACRO? - - #MACRO? - - #MACRO? - - #MACRO? -
- - #MACRO? - - #MACRO? - - #MACRO? - - #MACRO? -
- - #MACRO? - - #MACRO? - - #MACRO? - - #MACRO? -
- - #MACRO? - - #MACRO? - - #MACRO? - - #MACRO? -
- - #MACRO? - - #MACRO? - - #MACRO? - - #MACRO? -
- - #MACRO? - - #MACRO? - - #MACRO? - - #MACRO? -
- - #MACRO? - - #MACRO? - - #MACRO? - - #MACRO? -
- - #MACRO? - - #MACRO? - - #MACRO? - - #MACRO? -
- - #MACRO? - - #MACRO? - - #MACRO? - - #MACRO? -
- - #MACRO? - - #MACRO? - - #MACRO? - - #MACRO? -
- - #MACRO? - - #MACRO? - - #MACRO? - - #MACRO? -
- - #MACRO? - - #MACRO? - - #MACRO? - - #MACRO? -
- - #MACRO? - - #MACRO? - - #MACRO? - - #MACRO? -
- - #MACRO? - - #MACRO? - - #MACRO? - - #MACRO? -
- - #MACRO? - - #MACRO? - - #MACRO? - - #MACRO? -

ALL OTHER School Districts: ( Count = 0 ) - #MACRO? - - #MACRO? - - #MACRO? - - #MACRO? -

EXPENSES PER PUPIL - #MACRO? - - #MACRO? - - #MACRO? - - #MACRO? -
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OUR WORLD NEIGHBORHOOD CHARTER SCHOOL
­
Budget / Operating Plan
­

Total Revenue 

Total Expenses 
Net Income 
Actual Student Enrollment 

REVENUE 
REVENUES FROM STATE SOURCES 

Per Pupil Revenue 

NYC CHANCELLOR'S OFFICE #MACRO? 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
- #N/A 
ALL OTHER School Districts: ( Count = 0 ) #N/A 

*NOTE: Enrollment, Revenue and Expediture Data IN the 'Total and Variance 
Analysis' Section is Based on LAST ACTUAL Quarter Completed 

CY Per Pupil Rate 

2016-17 
- - - #MACRO? #MACRO? - - #MACRO? #MACRO? - -

- - - #MACRO? #MACRO? - - 11,448,005 11,448,005 - -
- - - #MACRO? #MACRO? - - #MACRO? #MACRO? - -
- - - - - -

TOTALS AND VARIANCE ANALYSIS 

Actual 

- - - #MACRO? #MACRO? - - #MACRO? #MACRO? - -
- - - #MACRO? #MACRO? - - #N/A #N/A - -
- - - #MACRO? #MACRO? - - #N/A #N/A - -
- - - #MACRO? #MACRO? - - #N/A #N/A - -
- - - #MACRO? #MACRO? - - #N/A #N/A - -
- - - #MACRO? #MACRO? - - #N/A #N/A - -
- - - #MACRO? #MACRO? - - #N/A #N/A - -
- - - #MACRO? #MACRO? - - #N/A #N/A - -
- - - #MACRO? #MACRO? - - #N/A #N/A - -
- - - #MACRO? #MACRO? - - #N/A #N/A - -
- - - #MACRO? #MACRO? - - #N/A #N/A - -
- - - #MACRO? #MACRO? - - #N/A #N/A - -
- - - #MACRO? #MACRO? - - #N/A #N/A - -
- - - #MACRO? #MACRO? - - #N/A #N/A - -
- - - #MACRO? #MACRO? - - #N/A #N/A - -
- - - #MACRO? #MACRO? - - #N/A #N/A - -

Current 
Budget 
(Current 
Quarter) 

Actual 
vs. 

Current 
Budget 

Current 
Budget - TY 

Actual 
vs. 

Current 
Budget TY 

Original 
Budget 
(Current 
Quarter) 

Actual 
vs. 

Original 
Budget 

Original 
Budget - TY 

Actual 
vs. 
Original 

Budget TY 

PY Actual (PY TY 
/ No. of 

COMPLETED 
Actual CY 
Quarters 

Actual CY 
vs. 

Actual PY 

TOTAL Per Pupil Revenue (Weighted Average Per Pupil Funding) #MACRO? 
- 535,096 (535,096) -

- - - #MACRO? #MACRO? - - #MACRO? #MACRO? - -
Special Education Revenue - - - #MACRO? #MACRO? - -
Grants 

Stimulus - - - -
- - - -
- 5,000 (5,000) -

- 360,000 (360,000) -

- - - #MACRO? #MACRO? - -
DYCD (Department of Youth and Community Development) - - - #MACRO? #MACRO? - -
Other - - - #MACRO? #MACRO? - -

Other - - - #MACRO? #MACRO? - -
TOTAL REVENUE FROM STATE SOURCES - - - #MACRO? #MACRO? - - #MACRO? #MACRO? - -

REVENUE FROM FEDERAL FUNDING 
IDEA Special Needs - - - #MACRO? #MACRO? - - 45,000 (45,000) - -
Title I - - - #MACRO? #MACRO? - - 188,600 (188,600) - -
Title Funding - Other - - - #MACRO? #MACRO? - - 23,947 (23,947) - -
School Food Service (Free Lunch) - - - #MACRO? #MACRO? - - 170,000 (170,000) - -
Grants 

Charter School Program (CSP) Planning & Implementation -
Other -

Other -
TOTAL REVENUE FROM FEDERAL SOURCES -

LOCAL and OTHER REVENUE 
Contributions and Donations -
Fundraising -
Erate Reimbursement -
Earnings on Investments -
Interest Income -
Food Service (Income from meals) -
Text Book -

OTHER -
TOTAL REVENUE FROM LOCAL and OTHER SOURCES - -

TOTAL REVENUE - - - #MACRO? #MACRO? - - #MACRO? #MACRO? - -

- - - #MACRO? #MACRO? - - - - -
- - - #MACRO? #MACRO? - - 300,000 (300,000) -

- - - #MACRO? #MACRO? - - - - -

- - - #MACRO? #MACRO? - - 727,547 (727,547) -

- - - #MACRO? #MACRO? - - - - -
- - - #MACRO? #MACRO? - - 9,000 (9,000) -
- - - #MACRO? #MACRO? - - 94,500 (94,500) -
- - - #MACRO? #MACRO? - - - - -
- - - #MACRO? #MACRO? - - 4,550 (4,550) -
- - - #MACRO? #MACRO? - - 25,000 (25,000) -
- - - #MACRO? #MACRO? - - 58,297 (58,297) -

- - - #MACRO? #MACRO? - - 30,000 (30,000) -

- - - #MACRO? #MACRO? - - 221,347 (221,347) 
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OUR WORLD NEIGHBORHOOD CHARTER SCHOOL
­
Budget / Operating Plan
­

PAYROLL TAXES AND BENEFITS 
Payroll Taxes -
Fringe / Employee Benefits -
Retirement / Pension -

TOTAL PAYROLL TAXES AND BENEFITS - - - #MACRO? #MACRO? - - 1,561,301 1,561,301 - -

Total Revenue 

Total Expenses 
Net Income 
Actual Student Enrollment 

*NOTE: Enrollment, Revenue and Expediture Data IN the 'Total and Variance 
Analysis' Section is Based on LAST ACTUAL Quarter Completed 

EXPENSES Quarter 0 
ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF PERSONNEL COSTS No. of Positions 

Executive Management #MACRO? 
Instructional Management #MACRO? 
Deans, Directors & Coordinators #MACRO? 
CFO / Director of Finance #MACRO? 
Operation / Business Manager #MACRO? 
Administrative Staff #MACRO? 

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF #MACRO? 

2016-17 
- - - #MACRO? #MACRO? - - #MACRO? #MACRO? - -

- - - #MACRO? #MACRO? - - 11,448,005 11,448,005 - -
- - - #MACRO? #MACRO? - - #MACRO? #MACRO? - -
- - - - - -

TOTALS AND VARIANCE ANALYSIS 

Actual 

Current 
Budget 
(Current 
Quarter) 

Actual 
vs. 

Current 
Budget 

Current 
Budget - TY 

Actual 
vs. 

Current 
Budget TY 

Original 
Budget 
(Current 
Quarter) 

Actual 
vs. 

Original 
Budget 

Original 
Budget - TY 

Actual 
vs. 
Original 

Budget TY 

PY Actual (PY TY 
/ No. of 

COMPLETED 
Actual CY 
Quarters 

Actual CY 
vs. 

Actual PY 

- - - #MACRO? #MACRO? - - 217,573 217,573 - -
- - - #MACRO? #MACRO? - - 268,748 268,748 - -
- - - #MACRO? #MACRO? - - 628,075 628,075 - -
- - - #MACRO? #MACRO? - - 145,306 145,306 - -
- - - #MACRO? #MACRO? - - 106,787 106,787 - -

- - - #MACRO? #MACRO? - - 718,298 718,298 - -

- - - #MACRO? #MACRO? - - 2,084,787 2,084,787 - -

INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL COSTS 

Substitute Teachers #MACRO? - - - #MACRO? #MACRO? - - - - - -
Teaching Assistants #MACRO? - - - #MACRO? #MACRO? - - 548,608 548,608 - -
Specialty Teachers #MACRO? - - - #MACRO? #MACRO? - - 954,973 954,973 - -
Aides #MACRO? - - - #MACRO? #MACRO? - - - - - -

- - #MACRO? #MACRO? - - 4,625,210 4,625,210 - -TOTAL INSTRUCTIONAL #MACRO? -

Therapists & Counselors #MACRO? - - - #MACRO? #MACRO? - - 89,919 89,919 - -
Other #MACRO? - - - #MACRO? #MACRO? - - 235,500 235,500 - -

Teachers - Regular #MACRO? - - - #MACRO? #MACRO? - - 2,311,452 2,311,452 - -
Teachers - SPED #MACRO? - - - #MACRO? #MACRO? - - 484,758 484,758 - -

NON-INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL COSTS 

#MACRO? - - - #MACRO? #MACRO? - - 80,145 80,145 - -Librarian 
#MACRO? - - - #MACRO? #MACRO? - - - - - -Custodian 

#MACRO? - - - #MACRO? #MACRO? - - 80,145 80,145 TOTAL NON-INSTRUCTIONAL 

#MACRO? - - - #MACRO? #MACRO? - - - - - -Nurse 

#MACRO? - - - #MACRO? #MACRO? - - - - - -Security 
Other #MACRO? - - - #MACRO? #MACRO? - - - - - -

SUBTOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICE COSTS #MACRO? - - - #MACRO? #MACRO? - - 6,790,142 6,790,142 - -

- - - #MACRO? #MACRO? - - 666,736 666,736 -
- - - #MACRO? #MACRO? - - 629,977 629,977 -

- - - #MACRO? #MACRO? - - 264,588 264,588 -

#MACRO? - - - #MACRO? #MACRO? - - 8,351,443 8,351,443 - -TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICE COSTS 

CONTRACTED SERVICES 
Accounting / Audit -
Legal -
Management Company Fee -
Nurse Services -
Food Service / School Lunch -
Payroll Services -
Special Ed Services -
Titlement Services (i.e. Title I) -

Other Purchased / Professional / Consulting -

TOTAL CONTRACTED SERVICES - - - #MACRO? #MACRO? - - 435,672 435,672 - -

- - - #MACRO? #MACRO? - - 48,000 48,000 -
- - - #MACRO? #MACRO? - - 24,000 24,000 -
- - - #MACRO? #MACRO? - - - - -
- - - #MACRO? #MACRO? - - - - -
- - - #MACRO? #MACRO? - - 67,200 67,200 -
- - - #MACRO? #MACRO? - - 115,200 115,200 -
- - - #MACRO? #MACRO? - - 1,200 1,200 -
- - - #MACRO? #MACRO? - - 69,500 69,500 -

- - - #MACRO? #MACRO? - - 110,572 110,572 -
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OUR WORLD NEIGHBORHOOD CHARTER SCHOOL
­
Budget / Operating Plan
­

Student Recruitment / Marketing - - - #MACRO? #MACRO? - - 15,000 15,000 - -
School Meals / Lunch - - - #MACRO? #MACRO? - - 220,000 220,000 - -
Travel (Staff) - - - #MACRO? #MACRO? - - 5,500 5,500 - -
Fundraising - - - #MACRO? #MACRO? - - 9,000 9,000 - -

Other - - - #MACRO? #MACRO? - - 26,000 26,000 - -

TOTAL SCHOOL OPERATIONS - 883,019 883,019 -- - - #MACRO? #MACRO? - -

FACILITY OPERATION & MAINTENANCE 
Insurance -
Janitorial -
Building and Land Rent / Lease / Facility Finance Interest -
Repairs & Maintenance -
Equipment / Furniture -
Security -

Utilities -

TOTAL FACILITY OPERATION & MAINTENANCE -

DEPRECIATION & AMORTIZATION - - - #MACRO? #MACRO? - - 150,000 150,000 -
- - - #MACRO? #MACRO? - - - - -

-
RESERVES / CONTINGENCY -

TOTAL EXPENSES - - - #MACRO? #MACRO? - - 11,448,005 11,448,005 - -

- - - #MACRO? #MACRO? - - #MACRO? #MACRO? -NET INCOME -

Total Revenue 

Total Expenses 
Net Income 
Actual Student Enrollment 

*NOTE: Enrollment, Revenue and Expediture Data IN the 'Total and Variance 
Analysis' Section is Based on LAST ACTUAL Quarter Completed 

SCHOOL OPERATIONS 

2016-17 
- - - #MACRO? #MACRO? - - #MACRO? #MACRO? - -

- - - #MACRO? #MACRO? - - 11,448,005 11,448,005 - -
- - - #MACRO? #MACRO? - - #MACRO? #MACRO? - -
- - - - - -

TOTALS AND VARIANCE ANALYSIS 

Actual 

Current 
Budget 
(Current 
Quarter) 

Actual 
vs. 

Current 
Budget 

Current 
Budget - TY 

Actual 
vs. 

Current 
Budget TY 

Original 
Budget 
(Current 
Quarter) 

Actual 
vs. 

Original 
Budget 

Original 
Budget - TY 

Actual 
vs. 
Original 

Budget TY 

PY Actual (PY TY 
/ No. of 

COMPLETED 
Actual CY 
Quarters 

Actual CY 
vs. 

Actual PY 

Board Expenses 
- - - #MACRO? #MACRO? - - 122,500 122,500 -
- - - #MACRO? #MACRO? - - 1,000 1,000 -
- - - #MACRO? #MACRO? - - 100,311 100,311 -

- - - #MACRO? #MACRO? - - - - - -
Classroom / Teaching Supplies & Materials -
Special Ed Supplies & Materials -
Textbooks / Workbooks -
Supplies & Materials other - - - #MACRO? #MACRO? - - - - - -
Equipment / Furniture - - - #MACRO? #MACRO? - - 49,000 49,000 - -
Telephone - - - #MACRO? #MACRO? - - 105,000 105,000 - -
Technology - - - #MACRO? #MACRO? - - 42,808 42,808 - -
Student Testing & Assessment - - - #MACRO? #MACRO? - - 24,000 24,000 - -
Field Trips - - - #MACRO? #MACRO? - - 20,000 20,000 - -
Transportation (student) - - - #MACRO? #MACRO? - - - - - -
Student Services - other - - - #MACRO? #MACRO? - - - - - -
Office Expense - - - #MACRO? #MACRO? - - 114,800 114,800 - -
Staff Development - - - #MACRO? #MACRO? - - 28,100 28,100 - -
Staff Recruitment - - - #MACRO? #MACRO? - - - - - -

- - - #MACRO? #MACRO? - - 101,850 101,850 -
- - - #MACRO? #MACRO? - - 290,400 290,400 -
- - - #MACRO? #MACRO? - - 912,513 912,513 -
- - - #MACRO? #MACRO? - - 62,800 62,800 -
- - - #MACRO? #MACRO? - - - - -
- - - #MACRO? #MACRO? - - 80,308 80,308 -

- - - #MACRO? #MACRO? - - 180,000 180,000 -

- - - #MACRO? #MACRO? - - 1,627,871 1,627,871 -
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OUR WORLD NEIGHBORHOOD CHARTER SCHOOL
­
Budget / Operating Plan
­

Total Revenue 

Total Expenses 
Net Income 
Actual Student Enrollment 

*NOTE: Enrollment, Revenue and Expediture Data IN the 'Total and Variance 
Analysis' Section is Based on LAST ACTUAL Quarter Completed 

2016-17 
- - - #MACRO? #MACRO? - - #MACRO? #MACRO? - -

- - - #MACRO? #MACRO? - - 11,448,005 11,448,005 - -
- - - #MACRO? #MACRO? - - #MACRO? #MACRO? - -
- - - - - -

TOTALS AND VARIANCE ANALYSIS 

Actual 

Current 
Budget 
(Current 
Quarter) 

Actual 
vs. 

Current 
Budget 

Current 
Budget - TY 

Actual 
vs. 

Current 
Budget TY 

Original 
Budget 
(Current 
Quarter) 

Actual 
vs. 

Original 
Budget 

Original 
Budget - TY 

Actual 
vs. 
Original 

Budget TY 

PY Actual (PY TY 
/ No. of 

COMPLETED 
Actual CY 
Quarters 

Actual CY 
vs. 

Actual PY 

* Enrollment Data Based on Last Actual Quarter Completed ENROLLMENT - *School Districts Are Linked To Above Entries* 
NYC CHANCELLOR'S OFFICE - - - - - - -
- - - - - - - -
- - - - - - - -
- - - - - - - -
- - - - - - - -
- - - - - - - -
- - - - - - - -
- - - - - - - -
- - - - - - - -
- - - - - - - -
- - - - - - - -
- - - - - - - -
- - - - - - - -
- - - - - - - -
- - - - - - - -

- - - - - - -ALL OTHER School Districts: ( Count = 0 ) 

TOTAL ENROLLMENT - - - - - - -

REVENUE PER PUPIL - - - -- - -

EXPENSES PER PUPIL - - - - - - -
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Annual Report Requirement 
for SUNY Authorized Charter Schools 

OUR WORLD NEIGHBORHOOD CHARTER SCHOOL 

2016-17 

Administrative 
$0.00expenditures per pupil: 

Per NYS Statute	� Administrative expenditures per pupil: the sum of all 
general administration salaries and other general 
administration expenditures divided by the total 
number of enrolled students. Employee benefit costs 
or expenditures should not be reported here. 

*NOTE: THIS TAB ONLY NEEDS TO BE COMPLETED FOR Q4 
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OUR WORLD NEIGHBORHOOD CHARTER SCHOOL 
RECRUITMENT EFFORTS 

1). EVENT SPACE: LAGUARDIA COMM. COLLEGE 
29-10 THOMSON AVENUE 
LONG ISLAND CITY, NY 
CENTER FOR IMMIGRANT ED. & TRAINING 

CONTACT: PAULA MICHELIN 
EVENT DATE: NOVEMBER 13, 2015 
EVENT TIME: 10:OOAM – 12:00PM 

2). EVENT SPACE: 82ND STREET ACADEMICS 
81-10 35TH AVENUE, 

JACKSON HEIGHTS, NY 
CONTACT: RONALD TOMPKINS, PH.D. 
EVENT DATE: NOVEMBER 17, 2015 
EVENT TIME: 7:00PM – 9:00PM 

3). EVENT SPACE: ASTORIA SCHOOL SYMPOSIUM 
@ MOUNT CARMEL 

4). EVENT SPACE: CITIWIDE INDEPENDENT CHARTER SCHOOL FAIR 
@ THE VARIETY BOYS & GIRLS CLUB 

21-12 30TH ROAD, L.I.C., NY 
CONTACT: STEVE ZIMMERMAN- QUEENS CS ALLIANCE 
EVENT DATE: JANUARY 30, 2016 
EVENT TIME: 11:00AM – 2:00PM 

5). EVENT SPACE: BROOKLY/QUEENS CHARTER SCHOOL FAIR 
@ WILLIAMSBURG CHARTER HIGH SCHOOL 

198 VARET STREET, BKLYN, NY 
EVENT DATE: MARCH 5, 2016 
EVENT TIME: 10:00AM – 3:00PM 

6). EVENT SPACE: POLICE ATLETIC LEAGUE OF WOODSIDE 
WOODSIDE EARLY LEARNING CENTER 
50-37 BROADWAY, WOODSIDE, NY 

CONTACT: SANDRINE KELLEY 
EVENT DATE: 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Our World Neighborhood Charter School advertises the annual admissions to our lottery 

throughout the community in multiple ways. The Admissions Director and the Director of 

Development reach out to all of the neighboring daycares to distribute our applications, flyers 

and pamphlets with information about our lottery, our curricular programs, and all of the services 

we provide. Along with providing literature, we have representatives from our school visit and 

present our programs to area daycares and community based organizations in order to provide 

more information and take questions directly. Just recently we have started to communicate with 

these early childcare providers about hosting workshops on exactly what the preschoolers should 

be learning to better prepare them for our programming. Our school also provides flyers, 

pamphlets, and applications to local businesses like supermarkets, libraries, after school 

programs, etc. All forms of communication are in English and Spanish, and posted on our 

website. In all of our literature we advertise that we have a full time ESL teacher, special 

education teachers, ICT classrooms, and related services. We provide open house tours to all 

parents applying to our school at which we get to introduce them to some of our instructors as 

well as our full time school social worker and bilingual guidance counselor. During these open 

houses parents are provided a closer look at our facility and get an introduction to all of our 

programs so they can gain an understanding of a typical day for our scholars and can ask any 

questions they may have regarding our school. Our World Neighborhood Charter School is 

always seeking ways to better serve our students and parents to retain the wonderful families we 

have. We have a full time SETSS provider to accommodate our special needs students that 

require that service. We have a Director of Special Education who provides support to all of our 

special education teachers and reviews IEP goals and outcomes with instructors and support staff 

monthly to ensure that we are doing all we can to bring about success for our special education 

students. We have also continued to work with the same speech and occupational therapy 

providers to maintain consistency for the children. 
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______________________________________________________________________________ 

Our World Neighborhood Charter School 
Elementary School Middle School 
Kindergarten to Grade 5 Grade 6 to Grade 8 

36-12 35th Avenue 31-20 37th Street 
Astoria, NY 11106 Astoria, NY 11103 

SY 2016-2017 Calendar 

Monday, August 29, 2016 First day of school 

Monday, September 5 No School 

Monday, September 12 No School 

Monday, October 3 No School 

Monday, October 10 No School 

Wednesday, October 12 No School 

Friday, November 11 No School 

Thursday, November 24 to No School 
Friday, November 25 

Monday, December 26 to No School 
Monday, January 2, 2017 

Monday, January 16 No School 

Monday, February 20 to No School 
Friday, February 24 

Monday, April 10 to No school 
Tuesday, April 18 

Monday, May 29 No school 

Tuesday, June 26 No school 

Thursday, June 29, 2017 Last day of school 

Number of Instructional Days each Month for 2014-2015 School Year 
Month Aug. Sept. Oct. Nov. Dec. Jan Feb. 
# Days 3 20 18 19 17 20 15 

K-5 Tel: (718) 392-3405  Fax: (718) 392-2840 
Grade 6-8  Tel: (718) 274-2902 Fax: (718) 274-7146 

www.owncs.org 

http:www.owncs.org


______________________________________________________________________________ 

Month Mar. Apr. May June Total # Instructional Days 
# Days 23
	 13
	 22
	 20
	 190
�

K-5 Tel: (718) 392-3405  Fax: (718) 392-2840
	
Grade 6-8  Tel: (718) 274-2902 Fax: (718) 274-7146
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